
 

  
 
 
 
 

 
Person
Clerk’s 
meeting
F.S.S. 
any ma
they m
testimo
verbatim
 

1. CAL
 INVO
 FLAG
 PLEA

 
2. CON
 (A con

on the
may b

 
a. 
 
b.  
 
c. 
SF b
G17
Appr

 
d. 
29,4
D32

 
e. 
Plan
asso
Deve
 

Mayo

s with disabiliti
Department, A

g. 
286.0105A

atter considered
may need to e
ony and eviden
m record. 

LL TO ORDE
OCATION 
G SALUTE 
ASE TURN 

NSENT AGE
nsent agenda ma
e request of any 
be either taken up

Minutes f

Bills for A

SP 1405
buildings wit
C007 in the
roval). 

SP 1405
400 SF Tran
=013 and D2

SP 1303
n approval 
ociated impro
elopment). (

CITY C
Mayo

or Pro‐Tem/

ies needing as
ADA Coordin

A ‐ If a person 
d at this meeti
nsure that a v
ce upon which

ER: 

OFF ALL CE

ENDA/INFOR
ay be presented 
one Commissio

p immediately aft

for Approval

Approval  

5-06. My Ga
th nine (9) s
e Business 

5-10.  Duke 
nsmission O
29=070). (A

-06.  Provide
to construc
ovements an
Attachments

COMMISSIO
r/Commissi
/Commission

Robby S
Don C
Julian

Bill Ed Cann

A

REGU
JULY 14

City Hall Co
100 N

sistance to par
ator, at 352‐33

decides to app
ng, they will n
verbatim recor
h the appeal is

ELL PHONE

RMATIONA
by the Mayor at

oner. Items not re
ter the consent a

l: March 23, 

rage (Rober
storage unit
Park 44 So

Energy Tra
Operations C

ttachments: 

ence II Assis
ct a 67,600 
nd parking (
s: Staff Reco

 

ON ‐ CITY OF
ioner – Ed W
ner – Pamala
Strickland – S
C. Clark –Se

Green – Se
non – City M

 

AGENDA 

ULAR MEET
, 2014 - 7:00

ommission C
N Main Stree

rticipate in any
30‐1330, Ext. 

peal any decis
need a record o
rd of the proce
to be based. T

ES AND PAG

L ITEMS 
the beginning o

emoved may be
genda or placed

2014, Regu

rt Elliott). Sit
ts each with
outh Industri

nsmission O
Center with 

Staff Recom

sted Living F
SF Assist

a portion of 
ommends A

F WILDWOO
Wolf – Seat 
a Harrison‐B
Seat 3 
at 4 

eat 5 
Manager 

TING 
0 PM 

Chamber 
et 

y of these proce
102, forty‐eigh

sion made by t
of the proceed
eedings is ma
The City of Wild

GERS 

f a meeting. Item
adopted by gen
later on the agen

ular Meeting

te Plan app
h parking an
ial Park). (A

Operations C
parking and

mmends App

Facility.  Tw
ted Living a
parcel G05=

Approval). 

OD 
t 1 
Bivins – Sea

eedings should
ht (48) hours in

he Commissio
ings, and that 

ade, which rec
dwood DOES 

ms may be remo
neral consent wit
nda at the discre

.  

roval to con
nd related im
Attachments

Center.  Site
d related im
proval). 

elve (12) mo
and Memor
=013, in the

at 2 

d contact the C
n advance of t

on with respect
for such purpo

cord includes t
NOT provide t

ved from the con
thout debate. Re
tion of the Comm

nstruct two (
mprovement

s: Staff Reco

e Plan appro
mprovements

onth extensi
ry Care Fac
e Turkey Run

PAGE
AGENDA

City 
the 

t to 
ose 
the 
his 

nsent agenda 
emoved items 
mission.) 

2) 11,250 
ts (Parcel 
ommends 

oval for a 
s (Parcels 

on of Site 
cility with 
n Planned 

1 



PAGE
AGENDA

2 

 

 
3. PRESENTATIONS AND/OR PROCLAMATIONS  
  
4. PUBLIC HEARINGS – Timed -  
 Quasi-judicial Items 
 

a. ORDINANCE O2014-31  Second Final Reading. AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 
WILDWOOD, FLORIDA, REGULATING BINGO WITHIN THE CITY LIMITS OF THE CITY OF 
WILDWOOD; PROVIDING FOR FINDINGS; PROVIDING FOR DEFINITIONS; ESTABLISHING 
REQUIREMENTS FOR BINGO OPERATORS, LESSORS, PREMISES, AND EQUIPMENT, 
AND OTHER BINGO RELATED REQUIREMENTS; MAKING CERTAIN ACTS UNLAWFUL; 
PROVIDING PENALTIES; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. This Ordinance regulates 
bingo halls within the City (Attachments: Staff Recommends Approval). 

 
b. ORDINANCE O2014-34  Second Final Reading. AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 
WILDWOOD, FLORIDA, CHANGING AND AMENDING THE CONVENIENCE STORE 
SECURITY ORDINANCE; RENAMING THE ORDINANCE; PROVIDING FOR PURPOSE AND 
FINDINGS; PROVIDING FOR DEFINITIONS; REVISING REQUIREMENTS FOR 
CONVENIENCE BUSINESSES; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE (Attachments: Staff 
Recommends Approval). 

 
5. PUBLIC FORUM – 10 minute time limit 

   
6. ORDINANCES FIRST READING ONLY (NO VOTE) 

a. ORDINANCE NO. O2014-35.  AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF WILDWOOD, 
FLORIDA; PROVIDING FOR THE VOLUNTARY ANNEXATION OF CERTAIN REAL 
PROPERTY CONSISTING OF APPROXIMATELY 1.09 ACRES BEING GENERALLY 
LOCATED ON THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF C-466 AND THE CSX RIGHT-OF-WAY; IN 
SECTION 17, TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 23 EAST; WHICH IS CONTIGUOUS TO THE 
CITY LIMITS OF THE CITY OF WILDWOOD AND LOCATED IN THE CITY’S JOINT 
PLANNING AREA; PROVIDING THAT SECTION 1-14 OF THE CITY OF WILDWOOD CODE 
OF ORDINANCES IS AMENDED TO INCLUDE THE ANNEXED PROPERTY; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  This Ordinance annexes Parcel D17=034 totaling 
1.09 acres.  This property is located in the Joint Planning Area with Sumter County and meets 
all legal requirements for annexation (Attachments: Staff Recommends Approval). 

   
7. RESOLUTIONS FOR APPROVAL 

a. R2014-22 A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF 
WILDWOOD, FLORIDA AMENDING THE CITY OF WILDWOOD PERSONNEL RULES 
AND REGULATIONS HANDBOOK, AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
This Resolution allows for Changes to Personnel Policy and Procedures Handbook to be made 
for the purpose of keeping in line with current labor laws. 
 

8. FINANCIAL & CONTRACTS & AGREEMENTS 
a. Fleet Services Requests Approval of Fuel Master Contract in the amount of $2204.75.  
(Attachments: Staff Recommends Approval).  
 
b. Police Department Requests funds confiscated by the department pursuant to The 
Forfeiture of Property to the Police Department Destruction Order 2014-001 be deposited into 
the Law Enforcement Trust Fund.  (Attachments: Staff Recommends Approval). 
 
c. Proposal from Tangent Media: New City logo.  (Attachments: Board Option) 

 
9. GENERAL ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION/DISCUSSION and OTHER BUSINESS 



PAGE
AGENDA

3 

 

a. Parks & Recreation Department Notification of Special Event: “Kickin’ It In The 
Courtyard” featuring Branded Moon and Food Trucks.  (Attachments). 

 
10. APPOINTMENTS  
 
11. CITY MANAGER REPORTS 
  
12. CITY CLERK REPORTS 

 a. Refunding Opportunity 
 
13. OTHER DEPARTMENT REPORTS 

  
14. COMMISSION MEMBERS REPORTS 
  
15. CITY ATTORNEY REPORTS 

 Attorney-client closed session is requested by the City Attorney in 
accordance with § 286.011(8)(a), Fla. Stat. (2013). 

 
16. ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
 

IMPORTANT DATES (No Attachments) 

a. July 18, 2014, Kickin’ it in the Courtyard Event, 6:00 p.m. 

b. July 28, 2014, Commission Meeting 7:00 p.m. 

c. August 11, 2014, Commission Meeting 7:00 p.m. 

d. August 15, 2014, Next planned Special Event, 6:00 p.m. 



CITY COMMISSION 
CITY OF WILDWOOD, FLORIDA 

REGULAR MEETING 
June 23, 2014 - 7:00 PM 

CITY HALL COMMISSION CHAMBER 
 

(meeting taped) 
 
 
The City Commission of the City of Wildwood met in special session June 23, 2014 at 7:00 p.m. 
in the City Hall Commission Chamber. 
 
Present were: Mayor Wolf, Commissioner Bivins, Commissioner Strickland, and Commissioner 
Clark.  Also present: City Manager Cannon, Assistant City Manager McHugh, CA Hunt, City 
Clerk Lippincott, and DSD Peavy.  
         
1. CALL TO ORDER: 
       
2. CONSENT AGENDA/INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 

(A consent agenda may be presented by the Mayor at the beginning of a meeting.  Items may be removed from the consent 
agenda on the request of any one Commissioner.  Items not removed may be adopted by general consent without debate.  
Removed items may be either taken up immediately after the consent agenda or placed later on the agenda at the discretion of 
the Commission.) 

 
a. Minutes for Approval 

 
b. Bills for Approval 

 
CM Cannon: Asked to add the 3rd Pay Application for Salser Construction (Okahumpka 
Project) and the Retainage to the Consent Agenda.  Commission allowed and the Consent 
Agenda was approved 5-0. 

 
Motion by Commissioner Green second by Commissioner Bivins to approve the items on the 
Consent Agenda.  Motion carried by unanimous vote. 
 

3. PRESENTATION AND/OR PROCLAMATIONS (None) 
 

4. PUBLIC HEARINGS – TIMED  
Quasi-judicial Items 
 
a. ORDINANCE NO. O2014-22.  Second Final Reading.  AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY 

OF WILDWOOD, FLORIDA; AMENDING AND RESTATING ORDINANCE 621 
CONCERNING THE O’DELL PLANNED DEVELOPMENT; FOR CERTAIN PROPERTY 
WITHIN THE CITY OF WILDWOOD, FLORIDA, OWNED BY JAMES M. & MILDRED B. 
O’DELL TRUST; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY;PROVIDING FOR CODIFICATION; 
AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. The Ordinance amends and restates in 
its entirety Ordinance 621 that was passed by the City Commission (and subsequently 
extended after the overhaul of the Land Development Regulations), which allows for a 
mixed use planned development (MUPD) overlay on property zoned PD (Planned 
Development) for up to 1,000 residential units (based on a mix outlined within the 
Ordinance); 222,000 sq. ft. of commercial retail space; 40,000 sq. ft. of commercial office 
space; the realignment of C-462; construction over three phases.  This Ordinance is in 
conformance with the City’s most current regulations and requirements.  (Attachments:  
Staff Recommends Approval). 
 
 

2.a. 
Page 1 of 6



Minutes 
June 23, 2014 
Page 2 
 

Commissioner Strickland:  What is changing?  DSD Peavy:  They have increased the 
amount of residential units.  Easements and ROW dedications needed. 
 
Motion to adopt Ordinance O2014-22 on second and final reading; motion by 
Commissioner Green second by Commissioner Clark.  Motion carried by unanimous 
vote 5-0. 
 

b. ORDINANCE NO. O2014-28.  Second Final Reading.  AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY 
OF WILDWOOD, FLORIDA; PROPOSING A SMALL SCALE FUTURE LAND USE MAP 
AMENDMENT TO THE ADOPTED LOCAL COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AND FUTURE 
LAND USE MAP IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE COMMUNITY PLANNING ACT OF 
2011, AS AMENDED; PROVIDING FOR CODIFICATION; PROVIDING FOR 
CONFLICT; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  This Ordinance changes 
the Future Land Use Map designating of Parcel G07D388 totaling 0.7 acres from City 
“Medium Density Residential” to City “Commercial” (Attachments:  Staff Recommends 
Approval). 

 
Motion to adopt Ordinance O2014-28 on second and final reading; motion by 
Commissioner Clark second by Commissioner Bivins.  Motion carried by unanimous 
vote 5-0. 

       
c. ORDINANCE NO. O2014-29.  Second Final Reading.  An ORDINANCE OF THE CITY 

OF WILDWOOD. FLORIDA; PROPOSING A ZONING MAP AMENDMENT TO THE 
OFFICIAL ZONING MAP IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTIONS 3.2 AND 3.3 OF THE 
LAND DEVELOPMENT REGULATIONS; PROVIDING FOR CODIFICATION; 
PROVIDING FOR CONFLICT; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  This 
Ordinance changes the Zoning Map designation of Parcel G07D388 totaling 0.7 acres 
from City “R-3: Medium Density Residential” to City “C-1: General Commercial: 
Downtown” (Attachments:  Staff Recommends Approval). 

 
Motion to adopt Ordinance O2014-29 on second and final reading; motion by 
Commissioner Green second by Commissioner Strickland.  Motion carried by 
unanimous vote 5-0. 

 
d. ORDINANCE NO. O2014-30.  Second Final Reading.  AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY 

OF WILDWOOD, FLORIDA; PROVIDING FOR THE VOLUNTARY ANNEXATION OF 
CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY CONSISTING OF APPROXIMATELY 18.8 ACRES 
BEING GENERALLY LOCATED ON THE SOUTH SIDE OF STATE ROAD 44 AND 
EAST OF US HWY 301 (SR35); IN SECTION 8, TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 23 
EAST; WHICH IS CONTIGUOUS TO THE CITY LIMITS OF THE CITY OF WILDWOOD 
AND LOCATED IN THE CITY’S JOINT PLANNING AREA; PROVIDING THAT 
SECTION 1-14 OF THE CITY OF WILDWOOD CODE OF ORDINANCES IS AMENDED 
TO INCLUDE THE ANNEXED PROPERTY; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE.  This Ordinance annexes Parcels G08=035 and G08-107 totaling 18.8 acres.  
This property is located in the Joint Planning Area with Sumter County and meets all 
legal requirements for annexation (Attachments:  Staff Recommends Approval). 
 
Motion to adopt Ordinance O2014-30 on second and final reading; motion by 
Commissioner Clark second by Commissioner Bivins.  Motion carried by unanimous 
vote 5-0. 
 

2.a. 
Page 2 of 6



Minutes 
June 23, 2014 
Page 3 
 

e. ORDINANCE NO. O2014-32.  Second Final Reading.  AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY 
OF WILDWOOD, FLORIDA; CREATING SECTION 3.23 OF THE CITY OF WILDWOOD 
LAND DEVELOPMENT REGULATIONS; PERTAINING TO ALLOWING DOGS ON 
OUTDOOR PATIOS AT SIDEWALK CAFES, KNOWN AS DOG FRIENDLY DINING; 
PROVIDING FOR CODIFICATION IN THE LAND DEVELOPMENT REGUALTIONS; 
PROVIDING FOR CONFLICT; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  In order 
to allow dogs on outdoor patios at sidewalk cafes, this ordinance is required under FS § 
509.233 and provides for indemnification of the City under this Ordinance (Attachments:  
Staff Recommends Approval). 

 
Commissioner Strickland:  Question for City Attorney Hunt, could the City be liable if 
someone got bitten at the restaurant?  CA Hunt:  No there is a Hold Harmless Clause. 
 
Motion to adopt Ordinance O2014-32 on second and final reading; motion by 
Commissioner Bivins second by Commissioner Strickland.  Motion carried by unanimous 
vote 5-0. 
 

5. PUBLIC FORM – 10 minute time limit (None) 
 

6. ORDINANCES FIRST READING ONLY (NO VOTE) 
 
a. ORDINANCE NO. 2014-31.  AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF WILDWOOD, 

FLORIDA, REGULATING BINGO WITHIN THE CITY LIMITS OF THE CITY OF 
WILDWOOD; PROVIDING FOR FINDINGS; PROVIDING FOR DEFINITIONS; 
ESTABLISHING REQUIREMENTS FOR BINGO OPERATORS, LESSORS, 
PREMISES, AND EQUIPMENT, AND OTHER BINGO RELATED REQUIREMENTS; 
MAKING CERTAIN ACTS UNLAWFUL, PROVIDING PENALTIES; PROVIDING FOR 
AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  This Ordinance regulates bingo halls within the City (Discussion 
needed).   
 
ACM McHugh:  The Ordinance draft was passed out to all members of Commission and 
I did receive some comments back on it.  The City Attorney and I have made changes 
and incorporated your comments into the Ordinance.  I have also talked to the Lions 
Club and we will be working with them outside this particular meeting.  Nothing that will 
cause us any problems.  Will make sure we are not putting any burden on them from the 
requirements we are making with this Ordinance. 
 
Mary Donahue:  Ordinance is hard to follow.  Concerned that Wildwood is taking 
information from large cities like Miami and Wildwood is not that size.  Also you say 
bingo cards are played in two parts some are played in three.  But in your Ordinance you 
only want us to play one part per game, the Lions Club plays two parts, why are they 
allowed and we are not?  Mayor Wolf:  That is something we need to look at.  Mary 
Donahue:  You are only allowing us to play bingo four days a week.  We agreed to not 
play bingo on Friday or Saturday so we weren’t competing with the Lions Club.  There 
are seven days in a week and you are allowing us only four.  You are allowed three 
sessions but they have to be different organizations.  Mayor Wolf:  Do we have that 
many non-profit organizations.  Misunderstood and thought it said they couldn’t do other 
business the remaining days we are available.  Should be 1 session not 1 game, per 
day.  ACM McHugh:  I think they do not have the current Ordinance version.  Mary 
Donahue:  Not happy with hours 7-5 shouldn’t be limited to 5p.m.  Shouldn’t need the 
security measures, too stringent.  Security guard or bullet proof glass.  Mayor Wolf:  I  

2.a. 
Page 3 of 6



Minutes 
June 23, 2014 
Page 4 
 

think you keep confusing the Bingo Ordinance with the Hall for Rent Business. Look at 
current Ordinance and comment at the next meeting.  Mary Donahue:  I feel we need to 
have more than one session per day.  I think that is one thing that needs to be changed. 
 
Mary Lama:  I represent the Lions Club.  I talked with our distributor the other day and 
the sign is really huge.  Does it have to be that big?  24”x36”.  CA Hunt:  I will have to 
look at the statute for the size.  Mary Lama:  Total gross receipts per bingo game, do 
they have to post that along with the net receipts.  It is available for anyone to look at.  
Concerned about posting dollar amounts which my encourage robbery.  Also no prizes 
may be surrendered unless player surrenders signed Bingo card.  No one does this 
anywhere.  ACM McHugh:  This is one of those issues they we were going to be working 
on.  Mary Lama:  No quantity discounts for cards, does that include packs? ACM 
McHugh:  This is another issue we need to discuss outside of meeting.  Mary Donahue:  
Will we be included in discussions? And if we have to get a security guard will they have 
to have a security guard.  ACM McHugh:  Yes you will be included and no they will not 
be required to have a security guard because they are their own entity.  
 

b. ORDINANCE NO. O2014-34.  AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF WILDWOOD, 
FLORIDA, CHANGING AND AMENDING THE CONVENIENCE STORE SECURITY 
ORDINANCE; RENAMING THE ORDINANCE; PROVIDING FOR PURPOSE AND 
FINDINGS; PROVIDING FOR DEFINITIONS; REVISING REQUIREMENTS FOR 
CONVENIENCE BUSINESSES; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  
(Attachments:  Staff Recommends Approval).   
 

7. RESOLUTIONS FOR APPROVAL (None) 
 

8. FINANCIAL & CONTRACTS & AGREEMENTS 
 

a. Police Department Requests Approval for the purchase of two (2) Falcon Rapid ID 
Scanners for a total of $4,178.00 utilizing impact fees.  Scanners are used for the 
purpose of rapidly identifying a subject who may be trying to conceal his/her identity, and 
will be issued one per supervisor.  (Attachments:  Staff Recommends Approval). 

 
Commissioner Green:  How do they work?  Chief Reeser:  They are bio-metric 
fingerprint scanners.  Electronically sends it to FDLE to identify a person.  Commissioner 
Green:  I thought it was a facial recognition. 
 
Motion to approve purchase by Commissioner Bivins second by Commissioner Green. 
Motion carried by unanimous vote 5-0. 

        
b. Utilities Department Requests Approval of Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc. (KHA) 

Individual Project Order (IPO) 30 in the amount of $16,900 to design and permit the 
Utility extension at the eastern end of Huey Street.  (Attachments:  Staff Recommends 
Approval). 

 
Mark O’Dell:  IPO for design work to extend services to east end of Huey.  Mayor Wolf:  
Louis that is based on cost estimate?  KHA Rep Louis:  No it is based on the level of 
effort.  Less than standard 15%.  Commissioner Strickland:  Does the Assisted Living 
pay cost of extension?  Mark O’Dell:  They will pay tie fees. 
 
 

2.a. 
Page 4 of 6



Minutes  
June 23, 2014 
Page 5 
 

Motion to approve request by Commissioner Green second by Commissioner Strickland.  
Motion carried by unanimous vote 5-0. 

 
c. Utilities Department Requests Approval for award of the bid of the Wastewater 

Treatment Plant (WWTP) Headworks Screen Modification project to go to CenState 
Contractors, Inc. in the amount of $496,000.  (Attachments:  Staff Recommends 
Approval). 

 
Mayor Wolf:  This is a budgeted item.  Commissioner Strickland:  Mark is this for the 
barrel style?  Mark O’Dell:  Yes this is for the drum screen.   
 
Motion to approve request by Commissioner Strickland second by Commissioner Green.  
Motion carried by unanimous vote 5-0. 

 
d. Utilities Department Request Approval of KHA Amendment No. 1 to IPO #25 in the 

amount of $40,000.  (Attachments:  Staff Recommends Approval). 
 

Mark O’Dell:  This also goes with the Headworks preconstruction.  Commissioner Clark:  
Is this a budgeted item also.  This will come out of WW Connection Fees.  
Commissioner Strickland:  Is this the total work?  Mark O’Dell:  This is just for the 
supervision.   
 
Motion to approve request by Commissioner Green second by Commissioner Strickland.  
Motion carried by unanimous vote 5-0. 

 
e. Parks and Recreation Department Requests Approval for award for Internet Service 

Provider to go to Bright House.  Internet Access at the Parks and Recreation Barn is 
necessary for the use of the security system that is being installed. 

 
Parks & Rec Coord Wheeler:  Barn only had a phone line and the security camera’s 
being installed needed to have Wi-Fi.  Bright House was the cheapest and the security 
company preferred Bright House.  Commissioner Clark:  Jason did you get the bundle 
service?  Parks & Rec Coord Wheeler:  I got two prices one with and one without.  It was 
$5 difference.   
 
Motion to approve by Commissioner Green second by Commissioner Bivins.  Motion 
carried by unanimous vote 5-0. 
 
Parks & Rec Coord Wheeler:  Mayor there was some discussion at the last Commission 
Meeting of how much the Security Cameras were going to cost at the Concession 
Stands.  The quote was $13,840.  Commissioner Clark:  Is that a wireless system?  
Parks & Rec Coord Wheeler:  For the ball field concession stand yes, but for the soccer 
fields it would be a stand-alone.  Commissioner Clark:  How often do you have break 
ins?  Parks & Rec Coord Wheeler:  Since I have taken over we have had one break in at 
each place.  Mayor Wolf:  If you put in camera’s we are not going to get any restitution 
anyway since there is nothing left in there for them to take.  Consensus – No security, 
just make sure nothing is left there.        

 
9. GENERAL ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION/DISCUSSION and OTHER BUSINESS.  

 
 

2.a. 
Page 5 of 6



Minutes  
June 23, 2014 
Page 6 
 

Mayor Wolf:  Would like to make a motion to amend agenda to include Site Plan 1404-03 
Rose Castle Assisted Living Facility Site Plan.   
 
Motion approved by Commissioner Green second by Commissioner Bivins.  Motion carried 
by unanimous vote 5-0. 
 
DSD Peavy:  Site Plan for three story Assisted Living Facility.   
 
Motion approved by Commissioner Green second by Commissioner Clark.  Motion carried 
by unanimous vote 5-0. 
 

10. APPOINTMENTS (None) 
 
11. CITY MANAGER REPORTS  

 
FRDAP Grant to be emailed to the City after July 1st. 

 
12. CITY CLERK REPORTS (None)  

 
13. OTHER DEPARTMENT REPORTS 

 
14. COMMSSION MEMBERS REPORTS  
 

Commissioner Green:  I attended the MPO meeting today; it was very informative and will 
be attending again on Tuesday. Mayor Wolf:  Thank you for going.   
 

15. CITY ATTORNEY REPORTS  
 
Mayor Wolf:  Where do we stand on the dilapidated building and the Manny Pesco building?  
CA Hunt:  We have been set back.  ACM McHugh:  We have been set back a couple of 
months.  Officer Smalt had to take time off.  We are preparing to go forward with that in 
August.  Mayor Wolf:  Then the house on Jackson with the drug activity we haven’t done 
anything with that?  ACM McHugh:  We are still looking into that.  Between Code 
Enforcement and City Hall there seems to be some disconnect of what is actually going on 
there.  I need to talk to Officer Poitevent about what is going on with that.  The last I heard 
the Code Enforcement case was closed and I don’t know if it was opened back up or not.  
Just making sure we are doing everything right. 

 
16. ADJOURNMENT 

 
Motion by Commissioner Green second by Commissioner Bivins.  Motion to adjourn 
meeting.  Motion carried by unanimous vote 5-0. 

 
 
       CITY COMMISSION 
       CITY OF WILDWOOD, FLORIDA 
 
S E A L 
       BY:_______________________________ 
ATTEST:____________________________  Ed Wolf, Mayor 
      Cassandra Lippincott, City Clerk 

2.a. 
Page 6 of 6



CITY COMMISSION-LEGISLATIVE DEPARTMENT

1 Verizon Wireless Cell Phone Service 52.20$           

CITY MANAGER-EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT

2 Payroll June 15, 2014 Pay Period - 2 Employees 6,191.81$      
3 Payroll June 29, 2014 Pay Period - 2.5 Employees 6,733.27$      
4 Black Box Move Extension 112 and Hook up Ext 104 142.50$         
5 Bright House Internet Service 48.22$           
6 EGP Per Copy Monthly Maintenance 34.50$           
7 Florida Board of Professional Eng. License Application 230.00$         
8 Office Depot Office Supplies 174.78$         
9 Traci McClung Travel Reimbursement PRM Conference 20.84$           
10 Sumter County Chamber of Commerce Board Lunches 120.00$         
11 U.S. HealthWorks PE Basic, COC, DS-Urine - New Hire 65.00$           
12 Verizon Wireless Cell Phone Service 49.60$           

CITY CLERK-FINANCIAL & ADMINISTRATIVE DEPARTMENT

13 Payroll June 15, 2014 Pay Period - 4 Employees 10,295.12$    
14 Payroll June 29, 2014 Pay Period - 4 Employees 10,295.12$    
15 Alice Borrack Personal Vehicle Use 16.82$           
16 Bright House Internet Service 90.77$           
17 Century Link Telephone Service 24.89$           
18 Department of Management Services Telephone Service 67.23$           
19 Duke Energy Electric Service 2,183.52$      
20 EGP Per Copy Monthly Maintenance 173.94$         
21 Ernie Morris Office Supplies 398.92$         
22 IMS Software Maintenance 432.00$         
23 Int'l Institute of Municipal Clerk Annual Membership 85.00$           
24 Cassandra Lippincott Mileage Reimbursement 137.97$         
25 Maggio Enterprises, Inc Paper Products 173.47$         
26 MMD Computer Center, Inc Technical Support 580.00$         
27 Office Depot Office Supplies 95.62$           
28 Oracle Elevator Hydraulic Pressure Test 65.00$           
29 UCF Records Management in Florida Registration 175.00$         
30 Unifirst Rugs 24.62$           
31 Wildwood Ace Hardware Elbow, Chain & Flap, Cleaner, Bit, Fasteners, Bulbs 21.78$           

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES

32 Payroll June 15, 2014 Pay Period - 4.5 Employees 10,163.12$    
33 Payroll June 29, 2014 Pay Period - 4.5 Employees 10,163.11$    
34 Bright House Internet Service 102.15$         
35 Daily Commercial Ads 943.20$         
36 EGP Per Copy Monthly Maintenance, Copier Repair 212.32$         
37 Ernie Morris Office Supplies 31.90$           
38 FL Planning & Zoning Association Membership Dues - McHugh, Peavy 120.00$         
39 MMD Computer Center, Inc Technical Support 150.00$         
40 Office Depot Office Supplies 41.74$           
41 Sumter County Clerk Recording of Ordinances - 2014-22, 28, 29, 30 261.00$         

HUMAN RESOURCES

42 Payroll June 15, 2014 Pay Period - 1 Employees 2,070.40$      
43 Payroll June 29, 2014 Pay Period - 1 Employees 2,070.40$      
44 Bright House Internet Service 22.70$           
45 EGP Per Copy Monthly Maintenance 13.95$           
46 MMD Computer Center, Inc Technical Support 100.00$         
47 Diane Gibson Smith Travel Reimbursement PRM Conference 306.74$         

BILLS FOR APPROVAL

City of Wildwood, Florida

July 14, 2014

2.b. 
Page 1 of 5



July 14 2014
Page 2

48 Office Depot Office Supplies 2.85$             
49 Verizon Wireless Cell Phone Service 49.60$           

50 Payroll June 15, 2014 Pay Period - 35 Employees 75,724.94$    
51 Payroll June 29, 2014 Pay Period - 35 Employees 77,233.40$    
52 Advance Auto Parts Oil 14.97$           
53 A-Line Fire & Safety, Inc Fire Extinguisher Service and New 265.00$         
54 Bank of America MMD, Pet Smart, Matthew Bender 341.18$         
55 Barron Psychological Services Psychological Screening Evaluation 250.00$         
56 Cason and Gaskins TV Inc Commando, Patch Cable 78.47$           
57 Castellum Development, Inc MILO Classis Training 900.00$         
58 CDW-G Anti-Glare Filters 504.72$         
59 Central Sumter Utility LLC Electric Service Brownwood 38.61$           
60 Century Link Mitel 3000 Key Maintenance 58.46$           
61 Communications International Radar Laser Certification 1,154.00$      
62 Dept of Management Service Telephone Service 341.21$         
63 DSG Sands Corp. HP Officejet Mobile Printer 1,473.32$      
64 Duke Energy Electric Service 369.63$         
65 Dynometer Speedometer Calibration Certification 685.00$         
66 EGP Per Copy Monthly Maintenance 161.25$         
67 Ernie Morris Office Supplies 242.36$         
68 Maggio Enterprises, Inc Paper and Cleaning Products 138.36$         
69 Martin's Lock Shop, Inc Keys by Code, Keys 12.88$           
70 Massy Services House and Yard Flea Treatment 175.00$         
71 Douglas Pelton Boot Allowance 75.00$           
72 Pitney Bowes Meter Lease 84.00$           
73 Security Solutions of Central Florida Expand IEI Max 3 Access Control System 1,930.00$      
74 Sumter County Animal Hospital Deworming K-9 113.00$         
75 Sumter Electric Electric Service 102.21$         
76 Sumter Lock Install Locks and Plates 387.00$         
77 Josh Velez Boot Allowance 75.00$           
78 Verizon Wireless Cell Phone Service 793.60$         
79 Villages Operating Company A/C Reimbursement 18.00$           
80 Wildwood Ace Hardware Fasteners, Mop, Keys 26.90$           
81 Wildwood Tire Company Tires and Tire Repair 300.63$         

STREET DEPARTMENT

82 Payroll June 15, 2014 Pay Period - 9.5 Employees 18,577.22$    
83 Payroll June 29, 2014 Pay Period - 9.5 Employees 18,598.85$    
84 Bank of America Northern Tool 69.99$           
85 Bright House Internet Service 106.16$         
86 Cason and Gaskins TV Inc Commando Battery 15.99$           
87 C.R. 466A Landfill Facility, LLC Tipping Fee 874.62$         
88 Duke Energy Electric Service 674.80$         
89 Duval Asphalt E-Z Street Cold 2,443.20$      
90 Ernie Morris Office Supplies 2.99$             
91 Everglades Farm Equipment TX John Deere Gator 8,862.64$      
92 Federal Express Postage 20.20$           
93 Harris Tree Service, Inc Tree Removal and Trimming 3,200.00$      
94 Mid-Florida Tractor & Equipment Drawbar Frame 529.35$         
95 MMD Computer Center, Inc Technical Support 70.00$           
96 Orlando Freightliner, Inc Tensioner, ELB-45 162.08$         
97 Salescorp of Florida Gatorade 136.00$         
98 The Villages Mower & Repair Trimmer and Edger, Scag Blades, Head w/Line, Etc. 1,106.64$      
99 Unifirst Uniforms 403.42$         
100 UPS Postage 3.67$             
101 Verizon Wireless Cell Phone Service 49.60$           
102 Wildwood Ace Hardware Elbows, Couplers, PVC Pipe, Cutter, Sprinkler Rotor, Etc 229.42$         
103 Wildwood Mower & Saw, Inc. Belts, Pulley, Hub, Wheel, Chain, Trimmer Head, Etc 495.86$         

POLICE DEPARTMENT

2.b. 
Page 2 of 5



July 14 2014
Page 3

104 Wildwood Tire Company Tires and Tire Repair 818.75$         

FLEET SERVICES

105 Payroll June 15, 2014 Pay Period - 2.5 Employees 5,262.03$      
106 Payroll June 29, 2014 Pay Period - 2.5 Employees 5,262.03$      
107 Bank of America Northern Tool 319.99$         
108 Big Truck Parts Filters 152.82$         
109 Bright House Internet Service 106.16$         
110 Duke Energy Electric Service 11.38$           
111 EGP Per Copy Monthly Maintenance 1.09$             
112 Heritage-Crystal Clean, LLC Com-20 Gal 209.74$         
113 Interstate Battery System of N FLA Batteries 554.20$         
114 MMD Computer Center, Inc Technical Support 70.00$           
115 The Villages Mower & Repair Spark Plug Conn. Kit, Clutch 59.01$           
116 Unifirst Uniforms 134.35$         
117 Verizon Wireless Cell Phone Service 49.60$           
118 Wildwood Ace Hardware Tarp, Straps 69.87$           
119 Wildwood Mower & Saw, Inc. Fuel Line 4.00$             
120 Wildwood Tire Company Tires and Tire Repair 650.22$         

COMMUNITY RE-DEVELOPMENT

121 Payroll June 15, 2014 Pay Period - .5 Employees 1,770.89$      
122 Payroll June 29, 2014 Pay Period - .5 Employees 1,770.88$      
123 Bright House Internet Service 11.35$           
124 EGP Per Copy Monthly Maintenance 0.23$             

PARKS AND RECREATION

125 Payroll June 15, 2014 Pay Period - 5.5 Employees 7,235.09$      
126 Payroll June 29, 2014 Pay Period - 5.5 Employees 7,782.28$      
127 Bank of America Home Depot 58.87$           
128 Black Box Hook up Ext 104 47.50$           
129 B & M Equipment Skid-Steer Rental 292.67$         
130 Bright House Internet Service 108.93$         
131 Central Irrigation Pump & Supply Hunter Station Battery Controller, Zone Control 299.63$         
132 CSX Annual Fee for Real Estate Lease 100.00$         
133 Culligan Softener Rental - Lake Deaton - Wigglesworth 32.95$           
134 Department of Management Services Telephone Service 44.82$           
135 Duke Energy Electric Service 837.04$         
136 EGP Per Copy Monthly Maintenance 111.16$         
137 Ernie Morris Office Supplies 19.64$           
138 John Deere Landscapes White Tournament Paint 142.20$         
139 Maggio Enterprises, Inc Paper and Cleaning Products 338.40$         
140 Mid-Florida Tractor & Equipment Oil Gauge 10.20$           
141 Nature Calls Inc Port O Let Rental 570.00$         
142 Office Depot Office Supplies 0.84$             
143 Resource One Cleaning Supplies 244.42$         
144 Sumter Electric Electric Service 23.77$           
145 The Villages Mower & Repair Scag Blades 107.46$         
146 TurfMasters & Associates, Inc Lawn Fertilization & Pest Control on Ball Fields 3,065.00$      
147 Unifirst Uniforms 190.19$         
148 U.S. HealthWorks PE Basic, COC, DS-Urine - New Hire 65.00$           
149 Verizon Wireless Cell Phone Service 49.60$           
150 Wildwood Ace Hardware Chlorine, Nabber, Sprinkler Rotors, PVC Adaptors, Etc. 415.02$         
151 Wildwood Mower & Saw, Inc. Blades, Spindle Assm, Pulley, Trimmer Head, Line, Etc 488.41$         
152 Wildwood Tire Company Tire Repair 69.54$           

COMMUNITY CENTER & OXFORD COMMUNITY CENTER

153 Century Link Telephone Service 48.55$           
154 Duke Energy Electric Service 560.90$         
155 EGP Per Copy Monthly Maintenance 0.58$             

2.b. 
Page 3 of 5



July 14 2014
Page 4

156 Mary Hollingsworth Deposit Refund - Wildwood Community Center 308.00$         
157 Maggio Enterprises, Inc Paper and Cleaning Products 184.90$         
158 Oracle Elevator Performed Hydraulic Pressure Test, Regular Service 575.43$         
159 Resource One Cleaning Supplies 90.46$           
160 Ring Power Maintenance on Generator 123.51$         
161 Unifirst Rugs 65.67$           
162 Wildwood Ace Hardware Bulbs 55.92$           

PHYSICAL ENVIRONMENT ADMINISTRATIVE DEPARTMENT

163 Payroll June 15, 2014 Pay Period - 3 Employees 5,444.74$      
164 Payroll June 29, 2014 Pay Period - 3 Employees 5,461.10$      
165 Bright House Internet Service 68.10$           
166 Century Link Telephone Service 66.98$           
167 Paula Corbin Personal Vehicle Use - Leesburg Post Office 14.00$           
168 Duke Energy Electric Service 707.48$         
169 EGP Per Copy Monthly Maintenance 68.88$           
170 Ernie Morris Office Supplies 104.76$         
171 IMS Software Maintenance 120.50$         
172 Maggio Enterprises, Inc Paper Products 173.47$         
173 MMD Computer Center, Inc Technical Support 190.00$         
174 Office Depot Office Supplies 27.21$           
175 Oracle Elevator Hydraulic Pressure Test 65.00$           
176 Postmaster Leesburg Post Office - Utility Billing 990.93$         
177 Unifirst Rugs 24.61$           
178 Waste Management June 90% Refuse Billed Less Franchise Fee 68,434.00$    
179 Verizon Wireless Cell Phone Service 68.88$           
180 Wildwood Ace Hardware Elbow, Chain & Flap, Cleaner, Bit, Fasteners, Bulbs 21.77$           

UTILITY DEPARTMENT 

181 Payroll June 15, 2014 Pay Period - 22 Employees 45,852.64$    
182 Payroll June 29, 2014 Pay Period - 22 Employees 44,076.25$    
183 Acton Modular Rental 600.27$         
184 Advanced Auto Parts Heater Hose Connect 10.99$           
185 Almac Unlimited, Inc Earmuffs 123.96$         
186 Bank of America Info People Smart, FL Rural Water Assoc. Ph. Number 73.90$           
187 BB&T Governmental Finance 4 F Series Ford Trucks 24,481.34$    
188 Brenntag Liquid Chlorine 994.56$         
189 Cason and Gaskins TV Inc Cables, TC10, D2U Panas 65.96$           
190 Century Link Telephone Service 197.17$         
191 CSX Annual Fee for Real Estate Lease 194.00$         
192 Daily Commercial Ads 1,075.90$      
193 Data Flow Systems, Inc Pump Repair 531.90$         
194 Duke Energy Electric Service 22,967.66$    
195 EGP Per Copy Monthly Maintenance 18.58$           
196 Ernie Morris Office Supplies 58.76$           
197 Erosion Control Systems Remove Liner, Dig/Backfill Trench, Restore Sod 16,250.00$    
198 Florida Bearings Dodge Reducer, Interlock Bearings 10,378.05$    
199 FL Dept of Environmental Protection Reduced Wtr & Reduced Wastewater Utility Permit Fees 200.00$         
200 HD Supply WaterWorks FLG ACC, Control Interface, Brass Coupling, PVC 852.70$         
201 Key Scales Ford Clamp and Bushing 27.86$           
202 MMD Computer Center, Inc Technical Support 240.00$         
203 Odyssey Manufacturing Hypochlorite Solutions 5,116.95$      
204 Office Depot Office Supplies 3.38$             
205 Vincent Perkins Travel Reimbursement Water Distribution Certificate 20.72$           
206 Plant Technicians Environmental Testing 30.00$           
207 Pride Enterprises CCR 2013 Brochure and Mailing 826.00$         
208 Ring Power Maintenance Various Lift Stations - Clean Fuel 3,264.80$      
209 Southern Analytical Laboratories, Inc Environmental Testing 725.00$         
210 Sumter County Times Subscription 28.50$           
211 Sumter Electric Electric Service 5,042.48$      

2.b. 
Page 4 of 5



July 14 2014
Page 5

212 Sunstate Meter & Supply, Inc Valves, Couplings, Svc Tees, 4 Wheel Pipe Cutter 2,554.33$      
213 Test America Environmental Testing 84.00$           
214 The Dumont Company, Inc Hypochlorite Solutions 2,254.50$      
215 The Villages Mower & Repair Scag Blade 11.94$           
216 Unifirst Uniforms 885.55$         
217 UPS Postage 43.62$           
218 USA BlueBook Polymer Dispersant 360.70$         
219 Verizon Wireless Cell Phone Service 371.63$         
220 Wildwood Ace Hardware Bolts, Steel Angle, Sprayer, Fasteners, Hand Truck, Etc 282.13$         
221 Wildwood Mower & Saw, Inc. Blades, Spindle Assm, Pulley, Trimmer Head, Line, Etc 343.05$         
222 Wildwood Tire Company Tires and Tire Repair 1,514.95$      
223 Xylem Water Solutions U.S.A., Inc Pump Replacement and Repairs 266.00$         

MISCELLANEOUS

224 American Heritage Life Insurance Monthly Life Insurance Premium 140.12$         
225 Florida Municipal Insurance Trust General Liability, Auto and Property Coverage 57,076.66$    
226 Florida State Disbursement Unit Child Support 2,071.19$      
227 General Fund Repay GF for BOA Charge Tool Box New Truck 319.99$         
228 General Fund Wtr Utility Tax,10% WMI Refuse Fran, Gas Consumption 15,848.09$    
229 General Fund 50% Melanie Peavy Pay & Benefits 4,788.13$      
230 Guardian Insurance Monthly Dental and Vision Insurance 2,554.29$      
231 Legal Shield Monthly Policy 164.40$         
232 Liberty National Life Insurance Monthly Life Insurance Premium 4,274.59$      
233 Lincoln financial Group Monthly Life Insurance Premium 963.81$         
234 Provident Life & Accident Insurance Monthly Insurance Premium 241.72$         
235 Public Risk Management of Florida Monthly Health Insurance Premium, Reimburse Toprol Suit 44,013.40$    

GREENWOOD CEMETERY

236 Central Irrigation Pump & Supply Hunter Gear Rotor Adj. PVC Pipe Flex 548.31$         

ATTORNEYS/CONSULTANTS/SURVEYORS

237 Architects Design Group, Inc Wildwood Police Facility 11,688.71$    

FUEL INVENTORY

238 Stone Petroleum Products, Inc Ultra LSD Fuel 1,703.63$      
239 Stone Petroleum Products, Inc Unleaded Gasoline 16,750.24$    

TOTAL  767,281.00$  

CITY COMMISSION
CITY OF WILDWOOD, FLORIDA

S E A L 
                                                                                                                       
ATTEST:_______________________ Ed Wolf, Mayor

Cassandra Lippincott, City Clerk/Finance Dir.

2.b. 
Page 5 of 5



CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF WILDWOOD 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

SUBJECT: SP 1405-06  My Garage (Robert A. Elliott) Site Plan 

REQUESTED ACTION: 
Site Plan approval (SP 1405-06) to construct two (2) 11,250 SF 
buildings with nine (9) storage units each, with paved parking, 
driveway, and related improvements. 

 Work Session (Report Only) DATE OF MEETING: 7/14/2014 
 Regular Meeting  Special Meeting

CONTRACT:  N/A Vendor/Entity:  
Effective Date: _____________ Termination Date:   
Managing Division / Dept:

BUDGET IMPACT:

 Annual FUNDING SOURCE: 
 Capital EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT:  
 N/A 

HISTORY/FACTS/ISSUES: 

The applicant seeks Site Plan approval from the City Commission to construct two (2) 11,250 SF 
buildings with nine (9) storage units each, with paved parking, driveway, and related improvements 
(Parcel G17C007). Staff recommends approval of the Site Plan. 

Case SP 1405-06 was considered by the Planning & Zoning Board/Special Magistrate on Tuesday, 
July 1st, 2014.  The Planning and Zoning Board/Special Magistrate gave a favorable recommendation 
of the Site Plan to the City Commission. 

Melanie D. Peavy 
Development Services Director 

2.c. 
Page 1 of 5



2.c. 
Page 2 of 5



CR 156

E SR 44

C
R

 1
8

1

C
R

 1
54

A

N
E

 4
1

st
 V

W

C
R

 1
77

C
R

 1
54

B

MONACO WAY

PARKS ST

M
A

R
Y

 S
T

A
C

O
R

N
 T

R
L

V
IL

L
A

G
E

 D
R

S
IG

N
A

T
U

R
E

 D
R

LAKESHORE DR

H
U

R
O

N
 S

T

CLAY DRAIN RD

O
N

TA
R

IO
 S

T

D
E

B
B

IE
 S

T

M
IC

H
IG

A
N

 S
T

C
E

N
T

U
R

Y
 D

R

NE 62nd RD

E LIVE OAK ST

N
E

 4
0

th
 S

T

E GULF-ATLANTIC HWY/E SR 44

WATER OAK ST

SPANISH MOSS DR

E SR 44

WILDWOOD, FLORIDA

JUNE 2014 LOCATION MAP

G17C007
MY GARAGECity of Wildwood

100 North Main Street
Wildwood, FL 34485

Phone: (352) 330-1330
www.wildwood-fl.gov

I
0 270 540

Feet

I:
\T

e
rr

i\G
IS

\M
a

p
s\

L
o

ca
tio

n
\L

o
ca

tio
n

 -
 M

y 
G

a
ra

g
e

.m
xd

 -
 6

/5
/2

0
1

4
 1

2
:4

7
:0

9
 P

M
 -

 t
o

n
e

a
l

Legend

G17C007

City of Wildwood

2.c. 
Page 3 of 5



2.c. 
Page 4 of 5



2.c. 
Page 5 of 5



CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF WILDWOOD 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

SUBJECT: SP 1405-10  Duke Energy Transmission Operations Center Site Plan 

REQUESTED ACTION: 
Site Plan approval (SP 1405-10) for a 29,400 SF Transmission 
Operations Center, with paved parking, driveway, and related 
improvements.

 Work Session (Report Only) DATE OF MEETING: 7/14/2014 
 Regular Meeting  Special Meeting

CONTRACT:  N/A Vendor/Entity:   
Effective Date: _____________ Termination Date:   
Managing Division / Dept:

BUDGET IMPACT:

 Annual FUNDING SOURCE: 
 Capital EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT:  
 N/A 

HISTORY/FACTS/ISSUES: 

The applicant seeks Site Plan approval from the City Commission for a 29,400 SF Transmission 
Operations Center, with paved parking, driveway, and related improvements (Parcels D32=013 and 
D29=070). Staff recommends approval of the Site Plan. 

Case SP 1405-10 was considered by the Planning & Zoning Board/Special Magistrate on Tuesday, 
July 1st, 2014.  The Planning and Zoning Board/Special Magistrate gave a favorable recommendation 
of the Site Plan to the City Commission. 

Melanie D. Peavy 
Development Services Director 

2.d. 
Page 1 of 7



2.d. 
Page 2 of 7



N
 U

S
 3

01

C
R

 1
2

1

CR 114

C
-4

6
2 

E

C
R

 1
3

1

C
R

 1
2

7

CR 128

CR 118

CR 116

C
R

 1
17

CR 121D

CR 124A

CR 222

CR 230

CR 120

C
R

 1
2

8C

N
E

 4
4

th
 D

R

N
E

 4
3

rd
 W

A
Y

C
R

 1
2

8D

CR 124

C
R

 2
3

2

C
R

 2
0

5B

CR 117A

CR 230B

CR 230A

CR 134B

CR 126

CR 130

C
R

 1
2

3

C
R

 12
5B

-1

CR 122

CR 132

CR 125

CR 132A

C
R

 1
2

5A

C
H

A
N

C
E

Y
 W

A
YNE 92nd LN

C
R

 1
14

C

CR 134C

B
U

T
T

O
N

W
O

O
D

 R
U

N

CR 230C

NE 81st BLVD

H
A

R
B

O
U

R
 D

R

NE 95th RD

NE 91st PL

NE 82nd AVE

C
R

 1
17

C-462 E

NE 82nd AVE

WILDWOOD, FLORIDA

JUNE 2014 LOCATION MAP

DUKE ENERGY
TRANSMISSION OPS CTRCity of Wildwood

100 North Main Street
Wildwood, FL 34485

Phone: (352) 330-1330
www.wildwood-fl.gov

I
0 530 1,060

Feet

I:
\T

e
rr

i\G
IS

\M
a

p
s\

L
o

ca
tio

n
\L

o
ca

tio
n

 -
 D

u
ke

 E
n

e
rg

y.
m

xd
 -

 6
/9

/2
0

1
4

 9
:4

1
:3

5
 A

M
 -

 t
o

n
e

a
l

Legend

D32=013, D29=070

City of Wildwood

2.d. 
Page 3 of 7



87

10
10

8

78

12' 5'

10
'

10
'

24'

R
 =

 1
5'

R
 =

 1
5'

R
 =

 1
5'

R
 =

 1
5'

R
 =

 1
5'

R
 =

 1
5'

20'

R
 =

 1
0'

30'

84.51'

51
.4

1'

7

85.5'

10
'

20'

10'

24
'

24
'

20
'

20
'

10'

20
'

10'

10'

15.5'24'

24
'

24
'

20'

88
'

R
 =

 1
5'

R
 =

 1
5'

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 C
O

N
C

R
E

TE
 F

D
P

T 
TY

P
E

 D
 C

U
R

B
 (T

YP
)

TY
P

E
 D

 C
U

R
B

 (T
YP

)

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 C
O

N
C

R
E

TE
FD

O
T 

TY
P

E
 D

 C
U

R
B

 (T
YP

)

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 6
" I

N
TE

G
R

A
L

C
O

N
C

R
E

TE
 C

U
R

B
 A

N
D

 S
ID

E
W

A
LK

20
'

5.12'

6"
 IN

TE
G

R
A

L 
C

U
R

B
A

N
D

 S
ID

E
W

A
LK

6"
 IN

TE
G

R
A

L 
C

U
R

B
A

N
D

 S
ID

E
W

A
LK

S
ID

E
W

A
LK

 F
LU

S
H

W
IT

H
 A

S
P

H
A

LT

 1
0'

 S
ID

E
W

A
LK

TR
A

N
S

IT
IO

 N

8'
 S

ID
E

W
A

LK
TR

A
N

S
IT

IO
 N

87

10
'

10
'

VA
R

IE
S

 ±
55

'

VARIES ±57'

R
 =

 1
5'

10
'

S
A

W
 C

U
T 

E
XI

S
TI

N
G

P
A

VE
M

E
N

T

S
A

W
 C

U
T 

E
XI

S
TI

N
G

P
A

VE
M

E
N

T

S
A

W
 C

U
T 

E
XI

S
TI

N
G

P
A

VE
M

E
N

T

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 2
' W

ID
E

 C
O

N
C

R
E

TE
 R

IB
B

O
N

 C
U

R
B

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 C
O

N
C

R
E

TE
 F

D
O

T 
TY

P
E

 D
 C

U
R

B
 (T

YP
)

VARIES ±58'

16.24'

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 C
O

N
C

R
E

TE
 F

D
O

T 
TY

P
E

 D
 C

U
R

B
TO

 M
E

E
T 

A
N

D
 M

A
TC

H
 E

XI
S

TI
N

G
 C

U
R

B
IN

G

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 R
IB

B
O

N
 C

U
R

B
 T

O
 M

E
E

T
E

XI
S

TI
N

G
 E

D
G

E
 O

F 
G

R
A

VE
L.

6

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 C
O

N
C

R
E

TE
FD

O
T 

TY
P

E
 D

 C
U

R
B

 (T
YP

)

R
 =

 1
0'

R
 =

 1
5'

R
 =

 1
5'

R
 =

 1
5'

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 7
-F

T 
H

IG
H

 C
H

A
IN

-L
IN

K
 F

E
N

C
E

 W
IT

H
 V

IN
YL

S
C

R
E

E
N

IN
G

 S
LA

TS
 T

O
 A

C
H

IE
VE

 A
 7

5%
 O

P
A

Q
U

E
N

E
S

S
.

E
N

TI
R

E
 E

A
S

TE
R

N
 A

N
D

 N
O

R
TH

E
R

N
 P

R
O

P
E

R
TY

 L
IN

E

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 7
-F

T 
H

IG
H

 C
H

A
IN

-L
IN

K
 F

E
N

C
E

 W
IT

H
 V

IN
YL

S
C

R
E

E
N

IN
G

 S
LA

TS
 T

O
 A

C
H

IE
VE

 A
 7

5%
 O

P
A

Q
U

E
N

E
S

S
.

E
N

TI
R

E
 E

A
S

TE
R

N
 A

N
D

 N
O

R
TH

E
R

N
 P

R
O

P
E

R
TY

 L
IN

E

R
 =

 4
0'

N
O

TE
S

:
1.

 A
LL

 C
U

R
B

 R
A

D
II 

A
R

E
 3

' U
N

LE
S

S
 N

O
TE

D

43
06

 E
. C

O
U

N
T

Y
 R

O
A

D
 4

62
W

IL
D

W
O

O
D

, F
L

 3
47

85

S
E

A
LI L

 L N
 E 

S S

I   N
  J  

U  
R  

Y G
L
E

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 F

a
c
il

it
ie

s
 a

n
d

 E
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

ta
l

  
  
  
  
  
  
 C

  
o
  
n

  
s
  
u

  
l 

 t
  
a

  
n

  
t 

 s

H
E

A
VY

 D
U

TY
 P

A
VE

M
E

N
T

2.d. 
Page 4 of 7



80
'

10
0'

15'

30'

R
 =

 5
0.

0'

24'

30
'

30'

40.18'

40.21'

32.91'

R
 =

 5
0'

R
 =

 2
0'

R
 =

 5
0'

R
 =

 1
0'

 (T
YP

.)

6"
 W

H
IT

E
 (T

YP
)

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 7
-F

T 
H

IG
H

 C
H

A
IN

-L
IN

K
 F

E
N

C
E

 W
IT

H
 V

IN
YL

S
C

R
E

E
N

IN
G

 S
LA

TS
 T

O
 A

C
H

IE
VE

 A
 7

5%
 O

P
A

Q
U

E
N

E
S

S
.

E
N

TI
R

E
 E

A
S

TE
R

N
 A

N
D

 N
O

R
TH

E
R

N
 P

R
O

P
E

R
TY

 L
IN

E

43
06

 E
. C

O
U

N
T

Y
 R

O
A

D
 4

62
W

IL
D

W
O

O
D

, F
L

 3
47

85

S
E

A
LI L

 L N
 E 

S S

I   N
  J  

U  
R  

Y G
L
E

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 F

a
c
il

it
ie

s
 a

n
d

 E
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

ta
l

  
  
  
  
  
  
 C

  
o
  
n

  
s
  
u

  
l 

 t
  
a

  
n

  
t 

 s

N
O

TE
S

:
1.

 A
LL

 C
U

R
B

 R
A

D
II 

A
R

E
 3

' U
N

LE
S

S
 N

O
TE

D

H
E

A
VY

 D
U

TY
 P

A
VE

M
E

N
T

2.d. 
Page 5 of 7



2.d. 
Page 6 of 7



2.d. 
Page 7 of 7



CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF WILDWOOD 
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 

SUBJECT: SP 1303-06  Providence II Assisted Living Facility Site Plan Extension 
 
 
REQUESTED ACTION: 

 
Twelve (12) month extension of Site Plan approval (SP 1303-
06) to construct a 67,600 sq. ft. Assisted Living and Memory 
Care Facility with associated improvements and parking (a 
portion of Parcel G05=013). 

 
  Work Session (Report Only) DATE OF MEETING: 7/14/2014 
  Regular Meeting  Special Meeting  
  

 
  

CONTRACT:  N/A Vendor/Entity:   
 Effective Date: _____________ Termination Date:   
 Managing Division / Dept:   
 
 
BUDGET IMPACT:  
 

 Annual 
 
FUNDING SOURCE: 

 
 

 Capital EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT:  
 N/A  

 

 
 

HISTORY/FACTS/ISSUES: 
  
The applicant has requested an extension from the City Commission of their Site Plan approval to 
construct a 67,600 sq. ft. Assisted Living and Memory Care Facility with associated improvements and 
parking (a portion of Parcel G05=013).  The building will be used for a 108 unit Assisted Living and 32 
unit Memory Care Facility.  The applicant has indicated that they are nearly ready to submit for their 
building permits and expect to move forward within the next ninety (90) days.  Staff recommends 
approval of the extension of the Site Plan. 
 
Case SP 1303-06 was considered by the Planning & Zoning Board/Special Magistrate on Tuesday, 
June 4, 2013.  The Planning & Zoning Board/Special Magistrate gave a favorable recommendation of 
the Site Plan to the City Commission, which approved the site plan on June 24, 2013. 
 

 
Melanie D. Peavy 
Development Services Director 
 

2.e. 
Page 1 of 2



2.e. 
Page 2 of 2



SUBJEC
 
 
REQUES
 
 

 
 

CONTRA
 
 
 
BUDGET
 

 Annua
 Capita
 N/A 

                    
 

 
HISTORY
 
Ordinanc
 
The lates
the comm
 
Not all pa
permit fe
lessen o
Lion’s Cl
 
Staff rec
 
 

 
Jason F. 
Assistant
 
 

CITY

CT: 

STED ACTIO

 W

 
 
 

ACT:  
Effe
Man

T IMPACT: 

al 
al 

                         

Y/FACTS/IS

ce O2014-31

st version of
ments receiv

arties are ag
ee and many
r eliminate s
ub, was opp

commends a

 

McHugh, A
t City Manag

Y COMMIS

ON: 

Work Sessio

Regular Mee

N/A 
ective Date: 
naging Divis

 
 
FUNDING S
EXPENDITU
 
                          

SSUES: 

1 regulates b

f the Ordinan
ved from the

greeable to 
y of the sec
some of the
posed to.   

approval of

ICP 
ger/Director 

SSION OF

EXECUT

Ord
 
         Appr

on (Report O

eting 

__________
sion / Dept: 

SOURCE: 
URE ACCO

                      

bingo within 

nce is a culm
 various sta

the propose
curity require
 regulations

f Ordinance

of Strategic 

F THE CI
 

TIVE SUMM
 

dinance O2

oval of Ord

Only) DAT

 S
 

Vend
____ Term

 

UNT: 

the City of W

mination of t
keholders, a

ed Ordinance
ements cont
s in the Ordi

e O2014-31.

Planning 

ITY OF W

MARY 

2014-31: B

dinance O20

TE OF MEET

Special Meet

dor/Entity:  
mination Date

 
 
 

Wildwood.  

the direction
and Staff res

e. Mr. Saler
tained within
nance that 

WILDWOO

ingo Halls

014-31 

TING: F
P

ting  
 

 
e:   

n provided b
search and ju

rno’s team is
n the Ordina
Mr. Salerno

OD 

s  

First Reading
Public Hearin

y the City C
udgment on 

s opposed to
ance. Staff w
o’s team, as 

g: 6/23/14 
ng: 7/14/14

Commission, 
the issue. 

o the yearly
was able to 
well as the 

4.a. 
Page 1 of 13



ORDINANCE NO. O2014-31 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF WILDWOOD, 
FLORIDA, REGULATING BINGO WITHIN THE CITY 
LIMITS OF THE CITY OF WILDWOOD; PROVIDING FOR 
FINDINGS; PROVIDING FOR DEFINITIONS; 
ESTABLISHING REQUIREMENTS FOR BINGO 
OPERATORS, LESSORS, PREMISES, AND EQUIPMENT, 
AND OTHER BINGO RELATED REQUIREMENTS; 
MAKING CERTAIN ACTS UNLAWFUL; PROVIDING 
PENALTIES; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  

  
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ENACTED AND ORDAINED, by the City 
Commission of Wildwood, Florida, as follows: 
 
Section 1.  Title.    

This article shall be known and may be cited as the “Wildwood Bingo Ordinance.”  

Section 2.  Findings  

The City Commission finds and determines that: 

(a) Section 849.0931, Florida Statutes, was enacted by the legislature in 
order to authorize charitable, nonprofit and veterans organizations engaged in 
charitable, civic, community, benevolent, religious or scholastic works and other similar 
activities to conduct bingo games and to donate the entire proceeds derived from these 
games, less actual business expenses for articles designed for and essential to the 
operation, conduct and playing of bingo, to such endeavors, thus, bringing, aid and 
comfort to the community and its members. 

(b)  Section 849.0931(2)(a), Florida Statutes, prohibits the proceeds from 
bingo games from being used for any purpose whatsoever other than the enumerated 
purposes. 

(c)  Section 849.0931(3), Florida Statutes, authorizes nonprofit organizations 
not involved in the efforts listed above to conduct bingo games only upon the condition 
that the entire proceeds be returned to the players in the form of prizes. 

(d) Section 849.0931, Florida Statutes, contains various other provisions 
intended to assure that only the groups, associations, and organizations referred to in 
the statute are involved in and receive and/or distribute the proceeds of these games, 
but the present law is inadequate to fully achieve this objective because of a lack of 
regulatory authority. 

4.a. 
Page 2 of 13



(e) Monies from bingo games are frequently retained illegally or taken for 
noncharitable purposes through various ruses such as abnormally high rentals or 
salaries. 

(f) Arrangements between and among lessors of places where bingo games 
are conducted, actual or putative nonprofit organizations and concessionaires at such 
games have become commercialized to an extent not contemplated or intended by the 
legislature. 

(g) Effective enforcement of any law regarding bingo games can only be 
brought about by local regulation of these games to insure that the proceeds from the 
games pass into the hands of the groups, organizations or associations identified in 
Section 849.0931, Florida Statutes, in the manner and for the purposes set forth in the 
statute. 

(h) The Florida District Court of Appeals, Fifth District, has recognized that the 
Florida Legislature did not intend to preempt the “field of bingo play,” and that local 
governments may regulate conduct and add requirements that are in addition to state 
requirements.  See F.Y.I. Adventures, Inc. v. City of Ocala, 698 So.2d 583 (Fla. 5th 
DCA 1997).   

Section 3.  Intent.  

It is the City Commission’s intent to require those associated with bingo games to 
comply fully with the statutory requirements for the conduct of such games, as well as to 
comply with the requirements set forth in this ordinance.   

Section 4.  Definitions.   

For the purpose of this section the following definitions shall apply unless the 
context clearly indicates or requires a different meaning. 

(a) BINGO CARD.  The flat, usually rectangular piece of paper or thin 
pasteboard normally employed by players engaged in the game of bingo.  More than 
one set of bingo numbers may be printed on any single piece of paper. 

(b) BINGO GAMES.  The activity commonly known as bingo wherein 
participants pay a sum of money for the use of one or more cards.  When the game 
commences, numbers are drawn by chance one by one, and announced, the player 
covering or making those numbers on cards which they have purchased until the player 
who gets given numbers in the same pre-announced sequence for that particular game 
calls out “bingo” and is declared the winner of a predetermined prize. 

4.a. 
Page 3 of 13



(c) CHARITY.  A nonprofit or veteran's organization having been in existence 
for three years or more, and engaged in charitable, civic, community, benevolent, 
religious, or scholastic works or similar activities. 

(d) LEASE.  Includes a lease, sublease, assignment, rental or agreement to 
use any premises for the conduct of bingo, other than premises owned by an 
organization and used by it to conduct bingo for its own benefit.   

(e) LESSOR.  The person or persons, partnership, or corporation that rents to 
or provides space to an operator, as defined in this section. 

(f) MEMBER.  A person who qualifies and has been accepted by an 
organization as a bona fide member or a person who qualifies and has been accepted 
by an affiliated auxiliary of the organization as a bona fide member of such auxiliary.  
This terms specifically excludes honorary members.   

(g) OPERATOR.  The person or persons, partnership, or corporation that 
performs, conducts, or supervises a bingo game or a series of bingo games.  The 
following described activities are not exclusive, but they shall constitute performing, 
conducting, or supervising a bingo game or a series of bingo games. 

(1)   Supply, distribution, and collection of bingo cards. 

(2) Acceptance or collection of money from players for the purpose of 
participating in a bingo game or a series of bingo games 

(3)   Distribution of prizes to players. 

(4)   Selecting or announcing numbers of other characters involved in 
playing the game of bingo. 

(h) ORGANIZATION.  A charitable, nonprofit or veterans’ organization as 
defined in Fla.Stat. § 849.0931(1)(c), or a condominium association, cooperative 
association, homeowner association as defined in Fla.Stat. § 720.301, mobile home 
park owner’s association, and residents of mobile home parks and recreational vehicle 
parks as defined in chapter 723 of the Florida Statutes.  

(i) OWNER.  The person or persons, partnership, or corporation that holds 
legal title to the physical premises in which a bingo game or a series of bingo games is 
played. 

(j) PLAYER.  Any person who has paid some amount of money to the 
operator for one or more bingo cards, and who has some expectation of receiving a 
prize if one or more of his bingo cards contains a sufficient number of numbers which 
are the same as those announced by the operator during a bingo game. 

4.a. 
Page 4 of 13



(k) PREMISES.  An indoor or outdoor area used for the conduct of bingo.   

(l) PRIZES.  Any cash or other thing of value awarded to a player of a bingo 
game or players in a series of bingo games. 

 

 

Section 5. Permits.    

(a) Class A permit - It shall be unlawful for any operator to perform, conduct, 
or supervise a bingo game or a series of bingo games without having first obtained a 
valid annual Class A permit.  Every operator shall obtain an annual Class A permit from 
the City manager.  In no case shall a Class A permit be issued to a charity, or 
organization, that is not based, located, and operated in Sumter County, Florida.  In 
order to receive the Class A permit, the operator shall tender to the City manager the 
sum of $100.00 and in addition shall provide the following information under oath: 

(1) If the operator is a corporation, the names and addresses of its 
officers and directors and a true and correct copy of its articles of incorporation 
and bylaws.  If the operator is a limited liability company, the names and 
addresses of its members and managers and a true and correct copy of its 
operating agreement.  If the operator is a partnership, the names and addresses 
of all the partners and a true and correct copy of the partnership agreement.  If 
the operator is not a corporation or partnership, the names and addresses of all 
persons who constitute the operator and any agreement or document under 
which the operator exists or conducts itself. 

(2) A detailed description of the charitable, civic, community, 
benevolent, religious, or scholastic works or other similar activities in which the 
operator is involved and the specific endeavors to which the proceeds from the 
bingo games shall be donated. 

(3) The address of the premises in which the operator performs, 
conducts, or supervises bingo games, and the days of the week on which the 
operator performs, conducts, or supervises bingo games.  If the days are 
changed, a supplemental statement must be filed with the City Manager prior to 
the change. 

(4) The names and addresses of all persons, firms, corporations, or 
business entities owning directly or indirectly 10% or more of the operator. 

4.a. 
Page 5 of 13



(5) A financial statement of the operator, evidencing the amount and 
sources of the previous year's gross revenue and the distributees with the 
amount of the previous year's distributions.  This statement must be certified as 
correct by the officers of the corporation, one of the partners, or one who controls 
the operator, but need not be audited.  The information supplied shall cover the 
period of the operator's most recently concluded fiscal year. 

(6) In the case where an operator is a condominium association, 
cooperative association, or mobile home park created pursuant to law, the 
operator is not required to tender the sum of $100.00, and the provisions of 
subsections (2), (4), and (5) above shall not be applicable, provided only 
residents of the condominium, cooperative, or mobile home park are allowed to 
participate or play in such bingo games; and all of the proceeds from the bingo 
games are returned to the players in the form of prizes. 

(b) Class B permit - It shall be unlawful for any owner or lessor to rent or 
provide space to or permit its premises to be utilized by an operator without having first 
obtained a valid annual Class B permit from the City manager.  This requirement for a 
Class B permit shall not apply when an operator, charity, or organization, holding a 
Class A permit is the owner or sole lessee of the premises upon which it conducts bingo 
games only and solely for its own benefit.  In order to receive the Class B permit, the 
owner or lessor shall tender to the City manager the sum of $2,000.00 and in addition 
shall provide the following information under oath: 

(1)   Complete information as to the rentals and other financial benefits 
received from any operators using the premises during the preceding 12 months.  
In the event that this the first year of operation, the owner or lessor must provide 
an estimate, or projection, based on their business plan for the initial year of 
operation.   

(2)   If the owner or lessor is a corporation, it shall supply the names and 
addresses of its officers and directors and a true and correct copy of its articles of 
incorporation and bylaws.  If the owner or lessor is a limited liability company, the 
names and addresses of its members and managers and a true an correct copy 
of its operating agreement. If the owner or lessor is a partnership, the partnership 
shall supply the names and addresses of all the partners and a true and correct 
copy of the partnership agreement.  If the owner or lessor is not a corporation or 
partnership, the names and addresses of all persons who constitute the owner or 
lessor, and any agreement or document under which the owner or lessor exists 
or conducts itself shall be supplied. 

4.a. 
Page 6 of 13



(3)   The address of all premises held by the owner or lessor in which the 
operator or any operator performs, conducts, or supervises bingo games and the 
days of the week in which any and all operators perform, conduct, or supervise 
bingo games. 

(4)   The names and addresses of all persons, firms, corporations, or 
business entities owning directly or indirectly 10% or more of the owner or lessor. 

(5)   A financial statement of the owner or lessor, evidencing the amount 
and sources of the previous year's gross revenue.  This statement must be 
certified as correct by the officers of the corporation, one of the partners, or one 
who controls the owner or lessor, but need not be audited.  If the operator is the 
owner or sole lessee, it shall not be required to pay the $2,000.00 Class B permit 
fee or supply the other information required of owners or lessors under this 
section. 

(6) An affidavit, sworn to under penalties of perjury, that the owner or 
lessor has complied with the requirements of Florida Statute § 849.0931, as well 
as this ordinance.  

(7)   In the case where a condominium association, cooperative 
association, or mobile home park qualifies for the exemption provision of 
subsection (a)(6) above, no permit shall be required, provided the owner or 
lessor of the space or premises to be utilized by an operator is one of the 
following. 

a. The unit owners of the associations. 

b. The mobile home owners of the park.  

c. The developer of the associations. 

d. The mobile home park owner of the park.  

Section 6. Requirements for organizations; records; financial requirements 

The following requirements shall apply to all Class A permit holders:  

(a) Financial statement; other reports. Annually, each organization shall file 
with the code enforcement department a financial statement, in the form prescribed by 
the code enforcement department, containing the sources and amount of the gross 
revenue derived by the organization from the conduct of bingo during the 12-month or 
other period for which the statement is being filed and stating the names of the 
distributees of the net revenues and the amounts received by each. The financial 
statement shall be certified as correct by a principal officer, one of the partners or one 

4.a. 
Page 7 of 13



who controls the organization, but need not be audited; provided that the foregoing 
language shall not prohibit an operation from filing an audited financial statement nor 
the code enforcement department from requiring the filing of an audited financial 
statement whenever he determines that an audited financial statement is necessary to 
ascertain whether the organization is obeying the law and rules promulgated under this 
ordinance. The code enforcement department may also require an organization to 
submit other reports, on a periodic basis, covering the activities connected with or 
related to the conduct of bingo, which reports shall be certified as prescribed for 
financial statements as set forth in this subsection.  

(b) Compensation prohibited. No salary or compensation in any form 
whatsoever shall be offered, solicited, paid or given, before, during or after, directly or 
indirectly, to any person conducting or assisting in the conduct of bingo. 

(c) The principal officers of any charity, or organization conducting bingo, and 
all persons conducting or assisting in the conduct of bingo shall sign an 
acknowledgment form provided by the City which describes the penalties for violating 
state and local regulations pertaining to bingo, and violations pertaining to 
embezzlement, money laundering and racketeering. A copy of each acknowledgment 
form shall be provided to the Wildwood Police Department. 

(d) Each operator shall maintain adequate records for a minimum of three 
years of all bingo activity on a per game basis which shall include the following:  gross 
game receipts and all income from any source, including, but not limited to, admission 
charges; all payout for prizes whether in cash or merchandise; any and all operating 
expenses; and net proceeds. 

(e) The records required to be kept under this ordinance shall be made 
available on demand for immediate inspection by any law enforcement officer or by the 
City or its authorized representative at reasonable times during normal business hours 
and whenever bingo games are in progress, but law enforcement officers shall not 
interrupt an actual bingo game in progress or interfere with the operation of the 
premises where bingo is played unless necessary in order to make an inspection. 

Section 7.  Requirements for owners and lessors; records; financial 
requirements.   

The following requirements shall apply to all Class B permit holders: 

(a) No owner or lessor and no officer, director, stockholder, member, 
manager, employee or any other person having an interest in the lessor shall conduct, 
assist or participate in the conduct of bingo or render any service or offer, distribute or 

4.a. 
Page 8 of 13



give anything of value to anyone conducting, assisting or participating in the conduct of 
bingo or to any member of a permitted organization. 

(b) Separate bank account. The entire proceeds derived by an owner or 
lessor from the leasing of premises upon which bingo is conducted shall be deposited in 
a checking account in a bank which shall be maintained separate and apart from all 
other amounts of the owner or lessor and shall to not be used for the deposit of funds 
received from any other activity than the leasing of premises for the conduct of bingo. If 
the owner or lessor is other than an individual, two (2) of the required principal officers 
or partners shall be required to sign all checks, drafts and other instruments withdrawing 
or transferring funds from the checking account, without exception. The provisions of 
this subsection shall not preclude the periodic withdrawal or transfer of the net 
proceeds, after payment of the actual business expenses related to the premises from 
which the funds were derived, for the use of the owner or lessor. 

(c) An owner or lessor shall maintain adequate records according to generally 
accepted accounting practices, which records shall show all income from the leases or 
rentals, all gross proceeds, actual business expenses and the entire or net proceeds 
from leases or rentals of premises for the conduct of bingo, and which shall also include 
copies of the executed leases or agreements, if any, for such premises. All records shall 
be maintained by the owner or lessor for a minimum of three (3) years. 

(d) The records required to be kept under this ordinance shall be made 
available on demand for immediate inspection by any law enforcement officer or by the 
City or its authorized representative at reasonable times during normal business hours 
and whenever bingo games are in progress, but law enforcement officers shall not 
interrupt an actual bingo game in progress or interfere with the operation of the 
premises where bingo is played unless necessary in order to make an inspection. 

(e) Financial statement; other reports. Annually, each owner or lessor shall 
file with the City a financial statement, in the form prescribed by the City, containing the 
sources and the amount of the gross revenue derived by the lessor from the leasing of 
premises for the conduct of bingo during the twelve-month or other period for which the 
statement is being filed, and stating the actual business expenses related to the 
premises. The financial statement shall be certified as correct by a principal officer, one 
of the partners or one who controls the lessor, but need not be audited; provided, that 
the foregoing language shall not prohibit a lessor from filing an audited financial 
statement. 

(f) All leases and agreements with any operator, charity, or organization shall 
be in writing and shall be kept and maintained according to the record requirements of 
this ordinance.   

4.a. 
Page 9 of 13



(g) The principal officers of any owner or lessor shall sign an acknowledgment 
form provided by the City which describes the penalties for violating state and local 
regulations pertaining to bingo, and violations pertaining to embezzlement, money 
laundering and racketeering. A copy of each acknowledgment form shall be provided to 
the Wildwood Police Department. 

Section 8. Display of information.   

(a) During the course of any and all bingo games, the operator shall post in a 
conspicuous place the following information: 

(1) Names of all persons operating or assisting in the operation of the 
bingo game, together with the name of the charity, or organization, with which 
they are associated. 

 (2) The total retail value of all prizes, whether in money or merchandise 
to be awarded per each bingo game. 

 (3) The information in subsections (1) and (2) above shall be posted 
after each game is completed and indicate separate entries for game.  All figures 
shall remain posted until the last bingo game is played for that day. 

 

Section 9. Identification and name tags.   

  All persons operating or assisting in the operation of any bingo game shall wear 
legible tags evidencing their name and the charity, or organization, with which they are 
associated.  The person shall not conduct bingo for any other charity, or organization, 
licensed under this ordinance.   

Section 10. Conduct of bingo games.     

The following rules and regulations shall govern bingo games: 

 

 (a) The operator is required to maintain adequate records of its purchase of 
bingo cards from whatever source acquired showing the serial number systems above 
of all the cards.  The records will be subject to the same inspection provisions as stated 
in this ordinance.   

(b) Supplies and equipment bought by operators for all games shall be 
purchased from a bona-fide distributor authorized to do business in the state and 
maintaining an office therein. 

4.a. 
Page 10 of 13



(c) A distributor of bingo equipment and supplies who sells equipment or 
supplies to an operator of a game to be held in the City shall provide the operator with a 
card stating thereon the name and address of the manufacturer of the bingo cards 
supplied by the distributor.  The operator shall affix and permanently display the card or 
place card on a wall during each game the supplied cards are used. 

Section 11. Additional requirements.   

 (a) Every person involved and present in the conduct of a bingo game must 
be a bona fide member of the organization for at least a period of six months and 
resident of Sumter County for at least two months prior to his or her involvement with 
the conduct of any bingo game.  It shall be unlawful for any person or any member of 
any organization to falsely represent the membership status of any person involved in 
the conduct of a bingo game.   

 (b) Bingo shall not be played on any premises during more than five (5) days 
per week.   

 (c) There shall not be more than three (3) jackpots on any premises during 
any day.  

 (d) No bingo shall be played on Sundays.    

 (e) The hours of operation for bingo games for a Class B permit holder shall 
be restricted to daylight hours (from dusk until dawn). 

 (f) The sale or consumption of alcohol on the premises of a Class B permit 
holder shall be prohibited.  

 (g) The game of bingo shall not be conducted or played under any other 
name, designation, title label, term or pseudonym.  

Section 12.  Prohibition of minors.  

 (a) No person under the age of eighteen (18) years shall: 

(1) Participate or be allowed to participate in any bingo game; and  

(2) Be present or allowed to be present in that part of the premises 
where a bingo game is being conducted.    

Section 13.  Dates for issuance of permits.   

All permits required by this section shall be issued by the City manager beginning 
October 1 of each year and expiring on September 30 of the succeeding year.  Any 

4.a. 
Page 11 of 13



operator, lessor, or owner required to have a permit pursuant to this section, shall obtain 
the permit prior to commencing any bingo game. 

 

Section 14.  Security requirements.   

 All Owners or Lessors possessing a Class B permit shall maintain the following 
security devices and standards at their premises: 

(a) A security camera system with inside and outside visual monitoring 
operating twenty-four (24) hours a day and capable of recording and retrieving an 
identifiable image both inside and outside the premises; 

(b) A safe or cash management device for restricted access to cash receipts; 

(c) A conspicuous notice at all public entrances to premises stating cash 
register contains limited amount of cash; 

(d) At exits to premises, height markers displaying height measures; 

(e) A silent alarm system capable of notifying law enforcement;  

(f) At least one Florida state licensed, armed security guard, when the 
premises is open for business; and 

 (g) Tinted windows or other obstructions of the view through the glass of any 
Bingo operation shall be prohibited for purposes of visual security of police offices. 

Section 15.  Providing false information.  

 No person shall knowingly make a false, untrue, or misleading oral statement to 
any code enforcement officer, or any other City official, as to any matter investigated in 
relation to the provisions or enforcement of this ordinance.   

Section 16. Violations.   

Any person, firm, corporation, or business entity violating any of the provisions of 
this section shall be guilty of a punishable violation.  Upon conviction of such a violation, 
any operator, lessor, or owner shall automatically have its permit revoked. 

Section 17.  Penalty.  

 A person who knowingly and willfully violates the terms of this ordinance, upon 
being found guilty, shall be punished as provided in section 1-7 of this Code.   

 

4.a. 
Page 12 of 13



Section 18.  Incorporation clause. 

 Section 849.0931, Florida Statutes, is hereby incorporated by reference into this 
ordinance, except that (1) where this ordinance provides additional or more specific 
regulations, the provisions of this ordinance shall govern; and (2) violations of this 
ordinance shall be prosecuted as per the provisions of this ordinance.   

Section 19.  Severability.  

 If any Section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase or provision of this 
ordinance is for any reason held invalid or unconstitutional by any court of competent 
jurisdiction, such holding shall not be construed to render the remaining provisions of 
this ordinance invalid or unconstitutional.  

 

Section 20.  Effective date.   

This ordinance shall take effect immediately upon its final adoption by the City 
Commission. 
 

PASSED AND ORDAINED this ____ day of_______________, 2014, by the City 
Commission of the City of Wildwood, Florida. 
  
SEAL       CITY COMMISSION 

CITY OF WILDWOOD, FLORIDA 
 

 
ATTEST:___________________________  __________________________  
       Cassandra Lippincott, City Clerk  Ed Wolf, Mayor 
 
 
First Reading: _________________ 
 
 
Second Reading: _________________ 
 
 
Approved as to form: 
 
_______________________________ 
Ashley S. Hunt, City Attorney 
 

4.a. 
Page 13 of 13



SUBJEC
 
 
REQUES
 
 

 
 

CONTRA
 
 
 
BUDGET
 

 Annua
 Capita
 N/A 

                    
 

 
HISTORY
 
At the re
supersed
26-90) in
Act” foun
 
 
Staff rec

 
Jason F. 
Assistant
 
 

CITY

CT: 

STED ACTIO

 W

 
 
 

ACT:  
Effe
Man

T IMPACT: 

al 
al 

                         

Y/FACTS/IS

equest of th
des and repl
n order to co
nd in Chapte

commends a

 

McHugh, A
t City Manag

Y COMMIS

O

ON: 

Work Sessio

Regular Mee

N/A 
ective Date: 
naging Divis

 
 
FUNDING S
EXPENDITU
 
                          

SSUES: 

he Police De
laces the “C
onform the o

er 812 of the 

approval of

ICP 
ger/Director 

SSION OF

EXECUT

Ordinance O
 

on (Report O

eting 

__________
sion / Dept: 

SOURCE: 
URE ACCO

                      

epartment O
Convenience
ordinance w
Florida Stat

f Ordinance

of Strategic 

F THE CI
 

TIVE SUMM
 

O2014-34:

Appro

Only) DAT

 S
 

Vend
____ Term

 

UNT: 

Ordinance O
 Store Secu

with the prov
tutes.  

e O2014-34.

Planning 

ITY OF W

MARY 

Convenien

oval of Ordin

TE OF MEET

Special Meet

dor/Entity:  
mination Date

 
 
 

O2014-34 ha
urity Ordinan
visions of the

WILDWOO

nce Store 

nance O20

TING: F
P

ting  
 

 
e:   

as been pre
nce” (Ord. N
e “Convenie

OD 

Security 

014-34 

First Reading
Public Hearin

epared. The
o. 229, ado

ence Busine

g: 6/23/14 
ng: 7/14/14

e Ordinance
pted on 11-

ess Security 

4.b. 
Page 1 of 3



ORDINANCE NO. O2014-34 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF WILDWOOD, 
FLORIDA, CHANGING AND AMENDING THE 
CONVENIENCE STORE SECURITY ORDINANCE; 
RENAMING THE ORDINANCE; PROVIDING FOR 
PURPOSE AND FINDINGS; PROVIDING FOR 
DEFINITIONS; REVISING REQUIREMENTS FOR 
CONVENIENCE BUSINESSES; PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE.  

  
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ENACTED AND ORDAINED, by the City 
Commission of Wildwood, Florida, as follows: 
 
Section 1.  Purpose 
 

This article supersedes and replaces the “Convenience Store Security 
Ordinance” (Ord. No. 229, 11-26-90) in order to conform the ordinance with the 
provisions of the “Convenience Business Security Act” found in Chapter 812 of 
the Florida Statutes.  

 
Section 2.  Title.    

This article shall be known and may be cited as the “Convenience 
Business Security Ordinance.”  

Section 3.  Findings  

The City Commission finds that convenience businesses are at risk for 
robbery.  The City Commission further finds that certain minimum security 
requirements are helpful in protecting employees and the consumer public from 
robbery and injury.  The City Commission further finds that certain minimum 
security requirements are needed to protect the health, welfare, and safety of 
residents of, and visitors to, the City. 

Section 4.  Intent.  

It is the City Commission’s intent to require convenience businesses to 
use security devices and security measures to protect employees and the 
consumer public from robbery and other violent crimes.  Furthermore, it is the 
City Commission’s intent that security devices, measures, and standards shall be 
no different than those standards contained in F.S. §§ 812.173 and 812.174, 
under state preemption. 

 

4.b. 
Page 2 of 3



Section 5.  Definition.   

As used in this article, the term “convenience business” means any place 
of business that is primarily engaged in the retail sale of groceries, or both 
groceries and gasoline, and that is open for business at any time between the 
hours of 11:00 p.m. and 5:00 a.m. It does not include: a business that is solely or 
primarily a restaurant; a business that always has at least five employees on the 
premises after 11 p.m. and before 5 a.m.; a business that has at least 10,000 
square feet of retail floor space; or any business in which the owner or member 
of the owner's family work between the hours of 11 p.m. and 5 a.m. 

Section 6.  Security Measures for Convenience Businesses. 

The security measures set forth in F.S. §§ 812.173 and 812.174, are 
hereby incorporated by reference and adopted herein. 

Section 7.  Effective date.   

This Ordinance shall take effect immediately upon its final adoption by the 
City Commission. 

 
PASSED AND ORDAINED this ____ day of_______________, 2014, by the City 

Commission of the City of Wildwood, Florida. 
  
SEAL       CITY COMMISSION 

CITY OF WILDWOOD, FLORIDA 
 

 
 
ATTEST:______________________________  _________________________ 
       Cassandra Lippincott, City Clerk    Ed Wolf, Mayor 
 
First Reading: _________________ 
 
Second Reading: _________________ 
 
Approved as to form: 
 
_______________________________ 
Ashley S. Hunt, City Attorney 
 

 

4.b. 
Page 3 of 3



SUBJEC

REQUES

CONTRA

BUDGET

Annua
 Capita
 N/A 

    

HISTORY

The app
D17=034
the inters

Annexati
contained

The app
applicatio
future sh

Staff rec

Melanie
Developm

CITY

CT: Au

STED ACTIO

W

ACT:
Effe
Man

T IMPACT:

al
al

                          

Y/FACTS/ISS

licant, Auto
4. The prope
section of C-

on into the 
d within the 

plicant has 
on for the s
ould the Co

commends a

D. Peavy 
ment Service

Y COMMIS

tozone 634

ON: 

Work Sessio

Regular Mee

N/A 
ective Date: 
naging Divis

FUNDING S
EXPENDITU

                          

UES:

zone Stores
erty to be an
-466 and the

City is app
City’s Joint 

submitted a
subject prop
mmission m

approval of

es Director 

SSION OF

EXECUT

41 Annexa

on (Report O

eting

__________
sion / Dept: 

SOURCE: 
URE ACCO

s, Inc., has 
nnexed total
e CSX right-o

propriate be
Planning Are

a Small Sc
perty. Those
move to anne

f Ordinance

F THE CI

TIVE SUMM

ation, Case

Appro

Only) DAT

S

Vend
____ Term

UNT: 

                 

submitted 
s 1.09 +/- a
of-way. 

ecause the 
ea with Sum

cale Compre
e application
ex the proper

e O2014-35.

ITY OF W

MARY 

e AN 1407-0

oval of Ordin

TE OF MEET

Special Meet

dor/Entity:
mination Date

a voluntary 
acres and is 

property is 
mter County.

ehensive Pl
ns will be br
rty.

WILDWOO

01

nance O20

TING: 7
7

ting

e:   

annexation
located at t

contiguous 

lan Amendm
rought to C

OD

014-35

7/14/14 First
7/28/14 Ado

n application
the southwe

to the City

ment and a
ommission

t Reading 
ption

n for parcel 
st corner of 

y limits and 

a Rezoning 
in the near 

6.a. 
Page 1 of 6



Ordinance O2014-35 
Sumter County / Autozone Annexation 

Page 1 of 3

ORDINANCE NO. O2014-35 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF WILDWOOD, 
FLORIDA, PROVIDING FOR THE VOLUNTARY 
ANNEXATION OF CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY 
CONSISTING OF APPROXIMATELY 1.09 ACRES BEING 
GENERALLY LOCATED ON THE SOUTH SIDE OF 
COUNTY ROAD 466 AND WEST OF THE CSX RIGHT-OF-
WAY; IN SECTION 17, TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 23 
EAST; WHICH IS CONTIGUOUS TO THE CITY LIMITS OF 
THE CITY OF WILDWOOD AND LOCATED IN THE CITY’S 
JOINT PLANNING AREA; PROVIDING THAT SECTION 1-
14 OF THE CITY OF WILDWOOD CODE OF 
ORDINANCES IS AMENDED TO INCLUDE THE ANNEXED 
PROPERTY; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE. 

Now, therefore, BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of 
Wildwood, Florida: 

SECTION 1.  Based upon the petition of the owner/purchaser of the following 
described real property, which is generally located on the south side of County Road 
466 and west of the CSX right-of-way, to be annexed into the City, the property is 
hereby annexed into the City of Wildwood pursuant to Section 171.044, Florida 
Statutes.  The City Commission finds that the property is contiguous to the City of 
Wildwood; is located within the City’s Joint Planning Area with Sumter County; and 
meets all legal requirements for annexation.  The annexed property lying in Sumter 
County, Florida owned by Sumter County, Florida, a political subdivision of the State of 
Florida, under contract to Autozone Stores, Inc., a Nevada corporation, is more 
particularly described as follows: 

Parcel D17=034 
Sumter County, Florida / Autozone Stores, Inc. 

1.09 +/- Acres 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

A PORTION OF LANDS DESCRIBED IN O.R. BOOK 229, PAGE 08, OF THE PUBLIC 
RECORDS OF SUMTER COUNTY, FLORIDA DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCE AT THE INTERSECTION OF THE CENTERLINE OF S,R, 466, (THE 
NORTH LINE OF THE SW 1/4 OF THE NW 1/4 OF SECTION 17, TOWNSHIP 18 
SOUTH, RANGE 23 EAST) WITH THE CENTERLINE OF SEABOARD COAST LINE 
RAILROAD COMPANY'S MAIN LINE, BALDWIN-WILDWOOD TRACK; THENCE RUN 

6.a. 
Page 2 of 6



Ordinance O2014-35 
Sumter County / Autozone Annexation 

Page 2 of 3

N 89°49'50" W. ALONG THE ABOVE SAID CENTERLINE OF S.R. 466, A DISTANCE 
OF 51.17 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; 1) THENCE CONTINUE 
N.89°49'50"W., ALONG SAID CENTERLINE A DISTANCE OF 199.58 FEET; 2) 
THENCE RUN S.12°07'27 E., A DISTANCE OF 273.64 FEET TO THE NORTH RIGHT-
OF-WAY LINE OF MAIN STREET; 3) THENCE RUN S. 89°43'26" E., ALONG THE 
NORTH RIGHT-OFWAY LINE OF MAIN STREET A DISTANCE OF 199.66 FEET TO 
THE WESTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SEABOARD COAST LINE RAILROAD 
COMPANY'S MAINLINE BALDWIN-WILDWOOD TRACK, SAID POINT ON THE 
WESTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE, BEING 50.0 FEET FROM AND AT RIGHT 
ANGLES TO THE CENTERLINE OF EXISTING RAIL; 4)THENCE RUN N.12"07'27" W. 
ALONG THE WESTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE, A DISTANCE OF 274.02 FEET TO 
THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

CONTAINING 1.09 ACRES, MORE OR LESS. 

SECTION 2.  All of the above described annexed property shall liable for its 
proportionate share of the future and existing indebtedness of the City of Wildwood. 

SECTION 3.  All of the above described annexed property shall be subject to the 
laws and ordinance of the City of Wildwood as if this territory had been a part of the City 
of Wildwood at the time of passage and approval of said laws and ordinances. 

SECTION 4.  Until such time as the City amends its comprehensive plan, the 
current Sumter County zoning classification and future land use regulations will remain 
in full force and effect. 

SECTION 5.  Section 1-14 of the City of Wildwood Code of Ordinances is hereby 
amended to include the legal description of the annexed parcel pursuant to this 
Ordinance. The location map identifying the property to be annexed are attached hereto 
as “Exhibit A” and incorporated herein by reference. 

SECTION 6. If any portion of this Ordinance is declared invalid for any purpose, 
the remaining portion shall remain valid and in full force and effect. 

SECTION 7.  This Ordinance shall take effect upon final approval by the City 
Commission.

6.a. 
Page 3 of 6



Ordinance O2014-35 
Sumter County / Autozone Annexation 

Page 3 of 3

DONE AND ORDAINED this ____  day of _____, 2014, by the City Commission 
of the City of Wildwood, Florida. 

SEAL 

ATTEST: CITY COMMISSION 
       CITY OF WILDWOOD, FLORIDA 

___________________________ _____________________________ 
Cassandra Lippincott, City Clerk Ed Wolf, Mayor 

First Reading:  _______________ 

Second Reading:  _______________ 

Approved as to form: 

_____________________________
Ashley Hunt, City Attorney 

6.a. 
Page 4 of 6



Ordinance O2014-35 

“Exhibit A” 

Sumter County / Autozone Annexation (D17=034) 

Location Map 

6.a. 
Page 5 of 6



N
 U

S
 3

01

C-466 E

CR 106

C
R

 1
0

8

C
R

 1
0

7

N
E

 42
nd

 B
LV

D

N
 U

S
 3

01

C-466 E

WILDWOOD, FLORIDA

JULY 2014 LOCATION MAP

D17=034
AUTOZONECity of Wildwood

100 North Main Street
Wildwood, FL 34485

Phone: (352) 330-1330
www.wildwood-fl.gov

I
0 90 180

Feet

I:
\T

e
rr

i\G
IS

\M
a

p
s\

L
o

ca
tio

n
\L

o
ca

tio
n

 -
 A

u
to

zo
n

e
.m

xd
 -

 7
/8

/2
0

1
4

 3
:3

0
:3

9
 P

M
 -

 t
o

n
e

a
l

Legend

D17=034

City of Wildwood

6.a. 
Page 6 of 6



7.a. 
Page 1 of 3



7.a. 
Page 2 of 3



RESOLUTION NO. R2014-22 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF WILDWOOD, FLORIDA 
AMENDING THE CITY OF WILDWOOD PERSONNEL RULES AND REGULATIONS HANDBOOK, 
AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

WHEREAS, staff at the City of Wildwood has determined there is a need to amend the Personnel 
Rules and Regulations Handbook; and 

WHERAS, staff has reviewed the Personnel Rules and Regulations Handbook and amended it as 
needed; and 

WHEREAS, staff’s recommended amendments are necessary to update the Personnel Rules and 
Regulations Handbook in line with current labor laws. 

 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Commission of the City of Wildwood Florida: 

 SECTION 1:  The City of Wildwood Personnel Rules and Regulations Handbook is amended as 
attached. 

SECTION 2:  This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its final adoption by the City 
Commission of the City of Wildwood, Florida. 

PASSED AND RESOLVED this ___14th______ day of _July__________, 2014, by the City 
Commission of the City of Wildwood, Florida. 

       CITY COMMISSION 
       CITY OF WILDWOOD, FLORIDA 
 

       ______________________________ 
ATTEST:  _____________________________    Ed Wolf, Mayor 
 
Approved as to form: 

 

____________________________________ 
Ashley Hunt, City Attorney 
  

 

7.a. 
Page 3 of 3



CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF WILDWOOD 
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 

SUBJECT: Fuel Master Contract 
REQUESTED ACTION: Approval of Contract  
 
  Work Session (Report Only) DATE OF MEETING: July 14, 2014 
  Regular Meeting  Special Meeting  
  

 
  

CONTRACT:  N/A Vendor/Entity:  Fuel Master 
 Effective Date: Immediate Termination Date:        
 Managing Division / Dept:  Fleet Services 
 
 
BUDGET IMPACT: $2204.75 
 

 Annual 
 
FUNDING SOURCE: 

 
General Fund 

 Capital EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT:       
 N/A  

 
 
 

 
HISTORY/FACTS/ISSUES: 
Memo Attached. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

8.a. 
Page 1 of 2



8.a. 
Page 2 of 2



8.b. 
Page 1 of 3



8.b. 
Page 2 of 3



8.b. 
Page 3 of 3



SUBJEC
 
 
REQUES
 
 
 
 

CONTRA
 
 
 
BUDGET
 

 Annua
 Capita
 N/A 

                    
 

 
HISTORY
 
The City
conceptu
proposal
 
Should th
a Comm
include: 

 T
 1 
 1 

 
This 7 m
created u
reached 
 
Board O
 
    

 
Jason F. 
Assistant
 

 

CITY

CT: 

STED ACTIO

 W
 

 
 

ACT:  
Effe
Man

T IMPACT: 

al 
al 

                         

Y/FACTS/IS

y’s logo is o
ual process 
.  

he Commiss
ittee be crea

The 5 membe
City Comm
City Staff M

member boa
utilizing Tan
by the Com

Option. 

 

McHugh, A
t City Manag

Y COMMIS

ON: 

Work Sessio
Regular Mee

N/A 
ective Date: 
naging Divis

$
 
FUNDING S
EXPENDITU
 
                          

SSUES: 

outdated and
to facilitate

sion chose to
ated to facil

ers of the Ci
issioner 

Member 

ard would w
gent Media’
mittee, the lo

ICP 
ger/Director 

SSION OF

EXECUT

Proposal 
 
Considerat

on (Report O
eting 

__________
sion / Dept: 

$2,000 

SOURCE: 
URE ACCO

                      

d needs to 
e a new log

o engage Ta
itate the cre

tizen’s Advis

ork indepen
’s expertise
ogo choice(s

of Strategic 

F THE CI
 

TIVE SUMM
 

from Tang

tion of Prop

Only) DAT
 S

 

Vend
____ Term

 

UNT: 

be updated
go. Details 

angent Med
eation of the

sory Commi

ndently of th
and would i
s) would be

Planning 

ITY OF W

MARY 

gent Media

posal from T

TE OF MEET
Special Meet

dor/Entity:  
mination Date

 
General Fu
 

d. Tangent M
of the proc

ia to update
e logo. Staff’

ttee 

he City Com
include publ
presented to

WILDWOO

a: New City

Tangent Me

TING: 7
ting  

 

 
e:   

und 

Media has a
cess are inc

e the City’s lo
’s proposal 

mmission. T
lic involvem
o the Comm

OD 

y Logo  

edia (Board

7/14/14 

approached
cluded in th

ogo, Staff re
is for the Co

he new logo
ent. After co

mission for ap

d Option) 

 Staff on a 
he attached 

ecommends
ommittee to 

o would be 
onsensus is 
pproval. 

8.c. 
Page 1 of 11



© 2014 ta
72

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Produced

888.857.5
info@tan

ngent media!
257 County Ro

 by 

5784 
gentmedia.co

! All informat
oad 219, Wild

City
Brandi

 

om 

ion contained
dwood, FL 34

y of W
ng and Lo

Jun

1 
 

d herein is pr
785  |  888.8

Wild
ogo Packa

ne 23, 2014 

oprietary and
57.5784  |  d

dwoo
age Propo

d confidentia
oug@tangen

od 
osal 

l. All rights re
tmedia.com

 

eserved. 

8.c. 
Page 2 of 11



© 2014 ta
72

 

 

Table o
 

Introduct

Research

Sketch P

Digital Ph

Color Ap

Applicatio

Project M

Pricing O

 

ngent media!
257 County Ro

of Conten

tion ………

h ………

Phase ………

hase ………

plication Ph

on Phase 

Milestones 

Overview & P

! All informat
oad 219, Wild

nts 

………………

………………

………………

………………

ase ……

……………

……………

Payment Ter

 

ion contained
dwood, FL 34

………………

………………

………………

………………

………………

………………

………………

rms ………

2 
 

d herein is pr
785  |  888.8

………………

………………

………………

………………

………………

………………

………………

………………

oprietary and
57.5784  |  d

………………

………………

………………

………………

………………

………………

………………

………………

d confidentia
oug@tangen

………………

………………

………………

………………

………………

………………

………………

………………

l. All rights re
tmedia.com

………….. 3 

………….. 4

………….. 5

………….. 6

……….. 7

……….. 8

……….. 9

………….. 10

 

eserved. 

0 

8.c. 
Page 3 of 11



© 2014 ta
72

City of

Brand

 
Introdu
This propo
Logo Proj
media! m
pricing.  

Identity 

A strong i
statement

Building 

A Brand is
•  A n
•  A lo
•  The
•  Ima
•  A st
•  The
•  A p

 
The brand
This colle
powerful s

City Bran

A city logo
an identity
instill conf
service pr
the consu
 
In his wor
“City bran
inward inv
and the id
 
The spirit 
distinct un
leadership
applicatio
between a
 
 

ngent media!
257 County Ro

f Wildwoo

ding and

uction 
osal outlines 
ect. Containe

method of bran

dentity begins
t that is a dire

a Strong Bra

s a combinati
ame  

ogo  
e organization
age/Positionin
tatement abo
e actual produ
romise/comm

d logo is the f
ction of words
statements yo

nding vs. Cor

o, or “mark” h
y to the city. T
fidence in tha
rograms or “p
umer can iden

rk “Towards a
nding is under
vestments an
dentification o

of a city bran
niform body. T
p and partner
n. This multi-
a corporate b

! All informat
oad 219, Wild

od 

d Logo P

the philosoph
ed within this 
nding and log

s with an orga
ect reflection o

and 

on of several

n  
ng  
ut the custom

uct/service rec
mitment of som

first impressio
s, colors, sym
ou can make 

rporate Bran

has a different
The mark and
at city’s capac
products”. The
ntify as a prod

a Theoretical F
rstood as the 
d tourism, an

of citizens with

nd has to enco
The city is an 
rships. A city b
faceted, mult
rand and a ci

 

ion contained
dwood, FL 34

Package

hy, process a
document yo
o developme

anization's m
of the organiz

 elements tha

mer  
ceived by the
me benefits 

on the consum
mbols and/or o

to build stron

nding 

t function than
d name should
city to serve it
ese services o
duct or service

Framework fo
means both f
d also for ach

h their city.” 

ompass a net
intricate netw

brand must h
i-purpose nat
ty brand.  

3 
 

d herein is pr
785  |  888.8

e Propos

nd terms of th
u will find bot
nt, as well as

ark or logo. A
zation’s image

at form impres

e customer 

mer has in wh
other visual e
g bonds with 

n a corporate
d give an indi
s residents. H
or products sh
e they want o

or Developing
for achieving 
hieving comm

twork of orga
work of individ
ave broad ap
ture of a city’s

oprietary and
57.5784  |  d

sal 

he proposed C
th a guide intr
s a detailed de

A mark or logo
e.  

ssions in the 

hich to form an
elements that 

customers. 

e logo. A city l
ication of wha
However, a co
hould have a 

or need, apart

g City Brands”
competitive a

munity develop

nizations and
duals, busines
ppeal and, at t
s identity is on

d confidentia
oug@tangen

City of Wildw
roducing you 
escription of p

o makes an im

mind of the c

n opinion of a
define a bran

ogo's main fu
at the city rep
orporation ma
uniquely bran

t from the rest

”, Michalis Ka
advantage in 
pment, reinfo

d functions, ra
sses, public s
the same tim
ne of the prim

l. All rights re
tmedia.com

wood Branding
to the tangen

project scope

mmediate 

customer: 

an organizatio
nd are the mo

unction is to g
resents, as w
ay provide sev
nded identity 
t.  

avaratzis write
order to incre
rcing local ide

ather than one
services, loca
e, demands b

mary differenc

 

eserved. 

g and 
nt 
 and 

on. 
ost 

give 
well as 
veral 
that 

es: 
ease 
entity 

e 
al 
broad 
ces 

8.c. 
Page 4 of 11



© 2014 ta
72

 

Resear

Performin

Clients ar
below is b
be require

What a

What d

Will the

Is there

Are the

Why a

Who is

Who a

How do
Visi
Valu
Pos
Per

 
The next s
character
expand up
 
tangent m
answers t
in addition
 

ngent media!
257 County Ro

rch 

ng Research

re asked the f
by no means a
ed to answer 

are the object

do you like/no

e logo be abb

e a phrase th

ere industry s

re you doing 

s the competit

re the audien

o you differen
ion: How will y
ues: What fou
sition: What s
rsonality: If the

step is to rese
istics, such as
pon any indus

media! will the
to the above q
n to the rest o

! All informat
oad 219, Wild

h and Execut

following type
an exhaustive
during the res

tives for this p

ot like about a

breviated? 

at will accom

standard color

this? 

tion? 

nces you are t

ntiate?: 
you deliver va
undation is th
ets you apart
e organization

earch compet
s colors and m
stry look and 

n create a De
questions. Ke
of the design b

 

ion contained
dwood, FL 34

ting the Desi

s of question
e list, but it is 
search phase

project? 

any existing m

pany the logo

rs you wish to

trying to reach

alue? 
e organizatio
t?  
n was a perso

titors’ logos. I
mark styles, w
feel, and crea

esign Brief  d
eywords desc
brief.  

4 
 

d herein is pr
785  |  888.8

gn Brief  

s to determin
a good repre

e of developm

mark?  

o? 

o adopt? 

h? 

on built on? 

on, how woul

In studying co
will begin to e
ate your own

documenting 
ribing the org

oprietary and
57.5784  |  d

ne their needs
esentation of t
ment. 

ld you describ

ompeting bran
emerge. From

differentiating

the results of
ganization in o

d confidentia
oug@tangen

s and preferen
the types of q

be that individ

nding, similar
m there we wil

g character.  

f our research
one word, sho

l. All rights re
tmedia.com

nces. The list
questions you

dual? 

r industry 
l be able to 

h, including 
ould be consi

 

eserved. 

t 
u will 

dered 

8.c. 
Page 5 of 11



© 2014 ta
72

 
Conce
It is impor
from the o
 
Thumbna
different id
 
 

        
 
 
 
Once a fe
Conceptu
for the fina
 
 
 

 

 

ngent media!
257 County Ro

ptual Ske
rtant to spend
original idea, t

il sketches w
deas to poten

    Internal Con

ew ideas are d
ual Sketch R
al digital iden

! All informat
oad 219, Wild

etch Phas
d as much tim
the better. Th

ill be presente
ntially develop

nceptual Sketch

developed int
Review and th

tity. 

 

ion contained
dwood, FL 34

se 
me as possible
he intent is to 

ed for an Inte
p, are reviewe

        

h Review         

ernally, we pr
he Client Rev

Refined 

5 
 

d herein is pr
785  |  888.8

e sketching ou
create somet

ernal Concep
ed. 

 

          

            Client 

resent these 
vised Concep

 
sketches 

oprietary and
57.5784  |  d

ut ideas. The 
thing original 

ptual Sketch 

Conceptual Sk

refined drawi
pts Review. T

 

d confidentia
oug@tangen

more the des
and attention

Review, whe

 

ketch Review   

ngs to the clie
These meetin

l. All rights re
tmedia.com

sign can devi
n grabbing.  

ere a variety o

   

ent at the Clie
ngs are the ba

 

eserved. 

ate 

of 

ent 
asis 

8.c. 
Page 6 of 11



© 2014 ta
72

 
Digital
Once the 
with a vec

Logo Typ

Logo Type
accompan

Testing 

The logo 
thoroughly
           
Again, a s
direction. 
Final Des
 
                

ngent media!
257 County Ro

 Phase 
refined sketc

ctor-based pro

pe 

e is the comp
nies the mark

has to be rep
y tested at all

series of revie
These stages

sign Review 

          

! All informat
oad 219, Wild

ches are appro
ogram such a

pany name, de
k.  

plicated in blac
l sizes to dete

ews internally 
s are Interna
and Client Fi

ion contained
dwood, FL 34

oved, tangen
as Adobe Illus

esigned in a u

ck and white 
ermine scalab

and with the 
l Digital Des
inal Design R

Mark and

6 
 

d herein is pr
785  |  888.8

t media! will t
strator.  

unique and in

and positive o
bility and visua

client are nec
igns Review
Review. 

d Logo Type tes
 
 

oprietary and
57.5784  |  d

then render th

ndividual form

or negative. T
al integrity. 

cessary to tho
w, Client Digit

sting 

d confidentia
oug@tangen

he selections 

m with a type t

The digital ren

oroughly esta
tal Designs R

 

l. All rights re
tmedia.com

in black and 

treatment that

ndition will be

ablish a mutua
Review, Inter

 

eserved. 

white 

t 

e 

al 
rnal 

8.c. 
Page 7 of 11



© 2014 ta
72

                
 

Color A
Some of t
When we 
Internal C
 
We will th
hexadecim
presented
numbers. 
 
 
 

 

ngent media!
257 County Ro

              

Applicati
the same que
have decided

Color Schem

en present: O
mal and PANT
d in the same 

! All informat
oad 219, Wild

      

on Phase
estions asked 
d on an array

mes Review  a

One Color, Tw
TONE® Num
style as the c

 

ion contained
dwood, FL 34

  Final digital b

e 
in the Resea

y of colors, we
and Client Co

wo Color, One
mbers. The fin
color layout; i

Color S

7 
 

d herein is pr
785  |  888.8

branding at two

arch phase ne
e review our c
olor Scheme

e Color Rever
ished color lo
ncluding all c

      
 

Schemes Revie

oprietary and
57.5784  |  d

o sizes  

eed to be aske
choices intern
es Review). 

rsed, Two Co
ogo (Final Co
colors with cor

ew 

d confidentia
oug@tangen

ed for the col
nally and with 

olor Reversed
olor Schemes
rresponding P

l. All rights re
tmedia.com

or studies po
the client (pe

, RGB, 
s Review) wil
PANTONE® 

 

eserved. 

ortion.  
er 

ll be 

 

8.c. 
Page 8 of 11



© 2014 ta
72

 

Applic

Standard

The Stan
branding a

T

T
he

S

T
se
an

In

T
th

 

 

ngent media!
257 County Ro

cation Pha

ds Document

dards Docum
and specifies

ypography 

ypography co
eadlines, and

ignature Col

he Standards
elected, expla
nd the hexad

ncorrect Usa

he Standards
he logo, colors

 
• Never res

• Never run

• Do not al

• Do not ex

• Do not di

• Do not ch

• Do not us

! All informat
oad 219, Wild

ase 

t  

ment is a guid
 the paramete

onsists of the 
d body copy.  

lors 

s Document d
aining the PA
ecimal values

ge 

s Document d
s and other e

size the logo 

n copy over th

ter the logo in

xchange or re

stort the logo

hange the typ

se the logo w

 

ion contained
dwood, FL 34

de to assist in
ers of usage 

selected font

displays the te
NTONE® cho
s. 

describes the 
lements of th

elements 

he logo 

n any way 

ecolor the colo

o in any way 

peface 

without the typ

8 
 

d herein is pr
785  |  888.8

n maintaining 
of the new br

ts that will acc

echnical inform
oices, the fou

misuse, or ra
e branding. 

ors of the logo

eface 

oprietary and
57.5784  |  d

the integrity o
randing.  

company the 

mation for the
ur colors proce

ather, the para

o 

d confidentia
oug@tangen

of the newly i

logo for use w

e colors that h
ess logo colo

ameters for th

l. All rights re
tmedia.com

implemented 

with text, 

have been 
rs, the RGB v

he correct use

 

eserved. 

values 

e of 

8.c. 
Page 9 of 11



© 2014 ta
72

 

Projec

Milestone

There are
logo and b

 D

 C

 D

 F

 C

 F

 S

 
These mil
to determ
 
The durat
which the
factors be
made to a
 
Abandonm
described

Deliverab

Tangent m
any mediu
or Illustrat
JPEG, PN
image file

The Logo
format.  

These art
the specif

Any addit
separate a

ngent media!
257 County Ro

ct Milesto

es 

e several nota
branding: 

Design Brief  

Conceptual Sk

Digital Designs

inal Design R

Color Scheme

inal Color Sch

tandards Doc

lestones prov
ine logical pa

tion of the pro
client can res

eyond our con
actively pursu

ment or prolo
d in the Cance

bles 

media! will pro
um the client 
tor. Additiona

NG, TIF or oth
es, together co

o Artwork wil

work files and
fic deliverable

ional work ou
agreement si

! All informat
oad 219, Wild

nes 

able milestone

ketch Review 

s Review 

Review/ Appro

s Review 

hemes Revie

cument 

vide waypoints
ay points throu

oject will be de
spond to revie
ntrol. It is assu
e the project 

nged neglect 
ellation Provis

ovide City of W
chooses. Fin
l file formats w

her, as reques
onstitute the L

l be accompa

d the associa
es agreed upo

utside those o
gned and app

ion contained
dwood, FL 34

es involved in

oval 

w/Approval 

s in order to m
ughout the ad

etermined by 
ews and appr
umed that tim
by both partie

of the projec
sion in the Pri

Wildwood fini
ished artwork
will be provid
sted by the cl
Logo Artwor

anied by the S

ted documen
on under this 

outlined in this
proved by bot

9 
 

d herein is pr
785  |  888.8

 the design a

maintain and 
dvancement o

several facto
rovals, the typ

me is of the es
es. 

t will result in
cing Overview

shed artwork
k will come in 
ed as necess
ient. The orig

rk. 

Standards Do

tation constit
proposal. 

s proposal wil
th parties.

oprietary and
57.5784  |  d

and developm

track progres
of the project.

ors, not the le
pe and numb
ssence and th

 cancellation 
w below. 

k for the logo, 
its original fo

sary, in stand
ginal artwork f

ocument in M

ute the entire

l be scoped a

d confidentia
oug@tangen

ment of the Cit

ss. Milestones
 

ast of which i
er of revision

hat reasonable

according to 

ready and ab
orm, such as A
ard image for
file, along wit

MS Word or o

e scope of this

and billed acc

l. All rights re
tmedia.com

ty of Wildwoo

s can also be

is the speed a
s and other 
e effort will be

the terms of 

ble to be appl
Adobe Photos
rmats such as
h the exporte

other standard

s project and 

cordingly unde
 

 

eserved. 

od’s 

 used 

at 

e 

lied to 
shop 
s 

ed 

d text 

are 

er a 

8.c. 
Page 10 of 11



© 2014 ta
72

 

Pricing

Pricing O

This propo
actual imp
media suc
 
Any chang
be quoted
reworking
 
The estim
$2,000. (T

Payment 

Our stand
 O
 O
 B

Cancellat

If cancella
of the tota
completio
cancellatio
cancellatio

Authorize

 
For tange
 
 
________
    
 
Date:  __
 
 
 
 
For City o
 
 
________
  
 
Date:  __

ngent media!
257 County Ro

g Overvie

Overview 

osal covers o
plementation 
ch as a webs

ges or additio
d and charged
g an earlier sig

mated total cos
This represen

Schedule 

dard payment 
One-Third of th
One-Third of th

alance is due

tion Provisio

ation occurs p
al contract pric
on of the Digita
on occurs afte
on fee is 100

ed Signature

ent media!: 

___________
       (Authoriz

___________

of Wildwood: 

___________
(Autho

___________

! All informat
oad 219, Wild

ew and Pa

only the scope
of the brandin
ite, letterhead

ons to the wor
d appropriate
gned-off stage

st for the City
nts a 20% disc

schedule is: 
he total contra
he total contra
e upon final de

on 

prior to the co
ce. If cancella
al Design Rev
er the comple
% of the total

es 

____________
zed Signature

___________

____________
orized Signatu

___________

ion contained
dwood, FL 34

ayment T

e of the projec
ng and/or log
d, etc., will be

rk described i
ly. Any chang
e of the proce

y of Wildwood
count off of ou

act price upon
act price upon
elivery of the 

ompletion of th
ation occurs a
view Phase, t
etion of finishe
 contract amo

___________
e) 

____________

___________
ure) 

____________

10 
 

d herein is pr
785  |  888.8

Terms 

ct as defined 
o created und
 priced and e

in this propos
ges made mid
ess, will be sc

’s logo and b
ur regular pric

n acceptance
n approval of 
finished artw

he concept or
after completi
the cancellati
ed design wo
ount. 

___    Print: __

___ 

___    Print: __

___ 

oprietary and
57.5784  |  d

herein. Futur
der this agree

executed on a

sal, made afte
d-process tha
coped and bil

randing as ou
ce of $2,500.)

e of this autho
f the Client Co

work and stand

r sketch phas
on of the Ske
on fee is 70%

ork (during Cli

____________

____________

d confidentia
oug@tangen

re production,
ement through
a per process 

er the final ap
at require revis
led as additio

utlined in this 
) 

orization to be
onceptual Ske
dards docume

se, the cancel
etch Phase, b
% of the total c
ent Final Des

___________

___________

l. All rights re
tmedia.com

, such as the 
hout various 
basis.  

proval stage,
siting and 
onal work. 

document is

egin work. 
etch Review
entation. 

lation fee is 3
but prior to 
contract price
sign Review),

___________

___________

 

eserved. 

 will 

35% 

e. If 
 the 

__ 

__ 

8.c. 
Page 11 of 11



CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF WILDWOOD 
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 

SUBJECT:  Kickin' It in the Courtyard" July 2014 
REQUESTED ACTION: Notification of 3rd Friday Special Event 
 
  Work Session (Report Only) DATE OF MEETING: July 14, 2014 
  Regular Meeting  Special Meeting  
  

 
  

CONTRACT:  N/A Vendor/Entity:        
 Effective Date:       Termination Date:        
 Managing Division / Dept:        
 
 
BUDGET IMPACT:       
 

 Annual 
 
FUNDING SOURCE: 

 
      

 Capital EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT:       
 N/A  

 
 
 

 
HISTORY/FACTS/ISSUES: 
3rd Friday Special Event, City of Wildwood presents: “Kickin’ It in the Courtyard”  Friday,July 18th 2014. 
 
  1) Live entertainment from "Branded Moon" held in the City Hall Courtyard 
  2) The food truck vendors will be arranged on Wonders and Oxford Street.     
      The food trucks “open” for business at 6pm, set up after 5p, ending by 9pm.    
  3) Requesting to place road barricades at the following: 
            East End of Wonders & Oxford at Gamble 
            West End of Wonders and Oxford at 301 
     Wildwood Police Department has been notified, please see attached email 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

9.a. 
Page 1 of 3



9.a. 
Page 2 of 3



1

Traci McClung

From: Erika Corley
Sent: Monday, July 07, 2014 12:07 PM
To: Wildwood Police Department
Cc: Jason Wheeler; Traci McClung
Subject: Friday July 18th
Attachments: Kickin' It 07 18.jpg

Good morning, 
 
It has been brought to my attention that we need to formerly notify you of Special Events that will result in the closure 
of through traffic.  In the past, I believe the Wildwood PD was notified at the Commissioners’ meeting prior to the 
event.  Recently it was mentioned, that a formal notification with a bit more time, was preferred. 
 
I have attached a Special Event Flyer for you to review, as well as share with the PD.  The next City hosted Special Event, 
“Kickin’ It in the Courtyard” will be July 18th.   
The courtyard of City Hall will host the entertainment.   And as in the past, the food truck vendors will be arranged on 
Wonders and Oxford Street.    The food trucks “open” for business at 6pm, and we ask they are here to begin their set 
up after 5.  The event is over and trucks will be leaving at 9pm.   At this time, we are requesting to place road barricades 
at the following: 
East End of Wonders & Oxford at Gamble 
West End of Wonders and Oxford at 301 
 
Please advise. 
Thank you for your time, 
Erika 
 

Erika L Corley 
Recreation& Special Events Administrative Specialist 
CITY OF WILDWOOD, FLORIDA 
www.wildwood-fl.gov 
ecorley@wildwood-fl.gov 
330-1330 ext. 104 

 
 
 

9.a. 
Page 3 of 3



12.a. 
Page 1 of 3



12.a. 
Page 2 of 3



12.a. 
Page 3 of 3


	2014.07.14 Agenda
	2.a. Minutes 2014.06.23
	2.b. Bills
	2.c. SP 1405-06 My Garage Full Item
	2.d. SP 1405-10 SR Duke Energy Transmission Operations Center Full Item
	2.e. SP 1303-06 Providence II ALF Extension Request
	4.a. O2014-31_Bingo Ordinance_Revised_Agenda Item
	4.b. O2014-34_Convenience Store Ordinance
	6.a. O2014-35 Autozone Annexation Full Item
	7.a. Proposed Changes to Personnel Policy & Procedures
	Policies & Procedures Proposed Changes
	Resolution R2014-22 Handbook amendment

	8.a. Fleet Services Request
	ES - Fuel Master Contract
	CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF WILDWOOD

	Fleet Services Memo

	8.b. PD Request - Forfeiture of property
	8.c. Tangient Media_New Logo_Agenda Item
	9.a. Kickin' it in the Courtyard Event
	July 2014 Special Event Notification Commish
	Full page photo
	Memo Style

	12.a. Gollahon Financial Services



